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Our Objectives
Strengthen civil society by
mobilizing disadvantaged
communities, building
institutional capacities and
linking community-based
organizations with each other
and with external resources.
Ensure the psychological,
social and economic
wellbeing of conflict and
disaster affected communities
and facilitate the shift from
relief aid to self-reliance and
sustainable development.
Promote sustainable rural
development by offering
training, support and services
based on the interests and
needs of community-based
organizations.

Kilinochchi
Mullativu
Nedunkerny
Mannar

Vavuniya

Anuradhapura
Islander Center

Trincomalee

Puttalam
Batticaloa

Matale

Kurunegala

Ampara Interior
Ampara Coastal

Moneragala

Nuwara Eliya
Colombo
Kalutara
Kalawana
Deniyaya
Galle

Hambantota
Matara

Our Mission is to enhance the
capacity of rural communities to democratically identify and address their own development
needs and provides services that contribute to the economically viable, socially just, and
ecologically sustainable development of Sri Lanka.
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Thank You to Our Generous Partners
Sewalanka Foundation is incredibly thankful for the outpouring of support
from our partner organizations. They have supported relief, rehabilitation
and longer-term development efforts throughout Sri Lanka to build more
peaceful and prosperous communities.

Agency for Technical Cooperation and Development (ACTED)

The Nippon Foundation

Asian Development Bank (ADB)

Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs - LERC (MFA)

Catholic Agency for Overseas Development (CAFOD)

Oxfam Australia

Christian AID

OXFAM GB

Canadian Hunger Foundation (CHF)

PARCIC

Diakonie Katastrophenhilfe

Royal Norwegian Embassy

Embassy of Japan

Search for Common Ground

European Union (EU)

Save The Children

European Commission

Sasakawa Peace Foundation

European Commission Humanitarian Aid Office (ECHO)

Sri Lanka Young Professionals Association

Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria (GFATM)

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)

German Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development

United Methodist Committee on Relief (UMCOR)

(BMZ)

United States Agency for International Development

Handicap International (HI)

(USAID - OFDA)

HaloTrust

United Nations Children’s Fund (UNICEF)

International Union for Conservation of Nature (IUCN)

US Department of state

Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)

Welthungerhilfe (WHH)

Join Together Society (JTS)

World University Service Of Canada – Sri Lanka (WUSC)

Japan’s Postal Savings for International Voluntary AID (PARCIC)
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At the beginning of 2013, Sewalanka will

saw a specific role with a clear set of

This is how we are entering our 20th

have been functioning as an organization

targets and objectives. Our development

anniversary. Historically, there was a space

for 20 years.

strategy focused on strengthening existing

for civil society organizations and

community-based organizations according

development organizations to complement

government programs. We focused on
When I was studying in the Philippines, one to local resources, needs, interests, and
opportunities. Based on our experience, we participatory development, poverty
of my professors told me that 20 years is
the natural life cycle of an organization.

learned to define the different levels of

alleviation, and strengthening community

community development and we organized

organizations. Many developing countries

specific services for each level. This

have benefited from this type of

development process was meant to be

partnership. In recent years, the

continued by community-based

government in our country has taken over

organizations. After a CBO was

this role. They have created new

strengthened and empowered, we expected government structures, built up a large work
to move on to other communities that were

force, provided resources, offered

seeking development assistance. This was

subsidies, and organized interventions.

our ideal scenario.
When we consider this context, it’s clear

Dr. Harsha Kumara Navaratne
Many organizations and companies do not

When we look back, we see that none of

that non-governmental organizations will

these interventions were done in isolation

need to redefine their roles and

from external factors. The last 20 years

responsibilities. The government feels that

were the darkest time in the history of our

its institutional structures can meet all

country. The war came to a peak, and we

development needs, so our earlier role of

saw so much destruction. There were

filling the gaps between people and the

disappearances, killings, displacements

government is no longer possible.

go beyond this. He said that if an

and refugees. There was mistrust between
organization wants to continue to thrive and Sri Lankan communities and from
grow beyond 20 years, it has to change and international partners. All of these issues

Humanitarian work is coming to an end, and

evolve. It has to learn from experiences,

were obstacles for our work and for

situation is changing and new challenges

adapt to the changing environment, and

community development goals. Other than

are emerging.

find new ways and means of going forward. a few short periods of peace, most of our
It has to reinvent itself.
work was done in the context of terrible,
violent war.
While I am not sure that this is true for all

most of the international players will leave
for the new “hot spots.” The economic

The intervention strategy that we have
developed as a learning organization is still
valid in certain geographical areas and

organizations, it is true that, as a

This situation pushed us to become

certain circumstances, but it is not going to

development organization, Sewalanka has

involved in emergency relief work. Our

be our only strategic option in the long

come to a crossroads.

emergency activities expanded when the

term. The time has come for a new

Asian tsunami hit. Even in areas that had

strategy to contribute to sustainable

This is an important opportunity to study

been stable, the focus shifted to relief,

development of the country. We have been

our path and learn from our past

reconstruction and rehabilitation. Just as

having a series of discussions on this, and

experiences. What is the current context

these programs were coming to an end, the we look forward to sharing the outcomes in

that we are working in? What are our

peace accord broke, and the war started

successes and our failures? What are the

again. Once again, our focus shifted to

lessons we have learned?

large scale humanitarian interventions.

the months to come.
In the meantime, we would like to thank all
of our government, international, and

When we started as a development

Over the past 20 years, we have been

community partners, our staff, our

organization, our idea was to build

working almost continuously in a context of

volunteers, and other friends for their

on existing work and best practices. We

emergency response and rehabilitation.

support on the journey so far.
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DISASTER MANAGEMENT
Emergency Response
2011-2012 was an important year for Sewalanka, as the resettlement of the IDPs in the North became intense,
with Government intentions of closure of the Welfare Centres and returning the IDPs to their homes. The
return was much larger to all Districts than expected, and more than 300,000 IDP populations have now
returned to their home villages. The early recovery needs remained the largest to be addressed which

included basic needs of drinking water, shelter, sanitation facilities and resources to resume income generation
activities.
During the current year Sewalanka assisted and supported 50,311 families in the North towards resettlement.
This assistances in various forms extended to 7,837 families in Jaffna; 3,836 families in Killinochchi; 11,398
families in Mullaittivu; 18,531 families in Vavuniya, and 8,709 families in Mannar with the support of our longstanding partner Welthungerhilfe, USAID, and Nippon Foundation, to mention a few.
This past year, we have experienced unusual weather patterns throughout the Island, either heavy rain leading
to floods or severe drought. This past year the drought affected us harshly. During this period we distributed
water to certain parts like Moneragala where the people were suffering without access to any clean water.
Sewalanka also decided to prepare the people for the climatic changes that seem to be getting worse each
year and conducted a few awareness programmes to selected communities where the drought hits the most.
These awareness programmes included on how to keep moist soil throughout the year and how to save and
use water preciously.
Sewalanka will keep helping our most vulnerable communities in times of emergency.
Rehabilitation
During the past couple years, Sewalanka have been working with the returnee communities in the North.
Supporting them with their immediate needs as well as supporting them in income generating activities that will
help them support themselves in the long-run, making them independent without having to rely on government
and non-government agencies to support them. Many projects in Sewalanka have been implemented with the
support of donor agencies. Before starting an income generating project, we take into account the surrounding
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environment, the skills of the people in the community, and what is most needed. Taking all this into account,
specific income generating programmes are tailored accordingly and trainings and awareness programmes are
provided for the communities.
Disaster Risk Reduction
Sewalanka’s DRR programs are often a complementary or integral part of other programmes such as microfinance, food security, promoting agricultural diversity, or capacity building. We provide trainings and awareness
programmes for CBO members and youth leaders on appropriate topics of disaster risk reduction for them to
spread the awareness amongst their communities. Topics vary from natural disasters to climate change adaptation. Climate change adaptation techniques are taught to farmers and fisherman for a better understanding of
keeping their livelihoods strong and generating an income as before. A school safety programme teaching
children where to go and what they should do during a flood, cyclone, forest fires and animal attacks for them
to be better prepared, safe and spread their knowledge to the younger students.
Sewalanka has built a strong relationship with the Disaster Management Committee and is a member of the
National Disaster Management Committee. We have a close link with the District Disaster Management Centre
and attend monthly coordinating meetings with the National Disaster Management Centre, where knowledge is
then passed on to the District-levels and to the grassroots.

ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
Community-based organizations (CBOs) are an integral part of Sewalanka Foundation’s development service
delivery system. These community based organizations have shown an exceptional and inspiring action in the
process of community development. Sewalanka partners with approximately 520 CBOs, providing a broad
range of services to Sri Lankan citizens. In our experience, strong CBOs can reduce poverty, conflict, and

environmental degradation, improve the living standards of disadvantaged groups, stimulate rural economies,
and contribute to participatory, inclusive decision making and good governance.
Sewalanka social mobilizers work at the grassroots level in very challenging situations to ensure that vulnerable
groups and people living with abject poverty get the information, services and opportunities they need to build
effective, democratic and inclusive village institutions. We believe by strengthening the community, we
strengthen our chances of achieving democracy and of building up strong democratic institutions.
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Although it takes time to build a strong CBO, they are able to contribute to a self-sustaining process of change
that can result in unanticipated new initiatives, social services and businesses.
In the past year, Sewalanka provided organizational development services to 520 CBOs in 18 of Sri Lanka’s 25
districts.
In Mullaithivu, Jaffna and Vavuniya, UNHCR is supporting Sewalanka by funding a community organizations
capacity building programme that includes training and rights awareness workshops. The project helped
Sewalanka support nearly 3000 returnee families in 12 DS divisions to form linkages with the government to
improve their access to resources as well as develop village committees through capacity building. These
outstanding organizations, whose actions in the communities they serve truly make a difference to people
affected by war and displacement.
The OXFAM GB - funded, “Strengthening National Civil Societies for the Protection of the Rights of Conflict
Affected Communities” project in Madu and Mannar town in Mannar saw new strategies for improving links
between civil societies and conflict affected communities. In addition to strengthening community organizations
in conflict-affected areas, the project effectively mobilizes communities for change. Working with 4000 families,
the project is helping to foster democracy and development by strengthening civil societies.
The Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs funded capacity building initiatives through training and exchange
programmes for youth and CBO leaders, as well as support for environmentally sustainable livelihoods through
the development of an organic agriculture network, seeds, seedlings and livestock production.

LIVELIHOOD SERVICES
For over two decades, Sewalanka Foundation has developed effective strategies for working with the grassroots
communities. Sewalanka’s experienced social mobilizers facilitate participatory group discussions and help
people assess their situation, identify and prioritize challenges and opportunities, work collectively towards
common goals, and access external information, services, and resources.
Sewalanka facilitates transition from relief aid dependency to long-term sustainable development. Sewalanka
links community groups with government service providers, private companies, universities, and other non-profit
NGOs. Since livelihood development is usually identified as a main priority, Sewalanka has built up internal
livelihood specialists and services to focus on these issues.

MAKING CONNECTIONS FOR A BETTER SRI LANKA
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Sustainable Agriculture:
Sewalanka works with Sri Lanka’s poorest communities, many of which rely on farming for their livelihoods. Our
sustainable agriculture programs focus on improving household food security, increasing the profitability of
small-scale farming and promoting ecologically sustainable production systems.
Sewalanka’s agricultural specialists and district teams help small-scale farmers’ access information according to
their needs and interests. In general, Sewalanka promotes low-external input sustainable agriculture (LEISA)
techniques and helps innovative and motivated farmers transition to organic cultivation.
Sewalanka is working with 100 CBOs in 16 DS divisions in Moneragala, Hambantota, Kalutara and Nuwara Eliya
districts on building social institution for food security and environmental sustainability. The project is funded by
the Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs. The organic home garden program under the project has become
very popular among the community members as it has helped them to improve household nutrition and
minimize food expenses. With support from the Norwegian Embassy, Sewalanka is trying to improve farmers’
access to high quality seed/seedling production through a network of CBOs all around island.
PARCIC – Japan’s Postal Savings for International Voluntary Aid, partnered with Sewalanka providing long-term
support to 25 small farmers in Deniyaya to help them meet International Standards for conversion to organically
produced tea. Twenty five smallholder farmers from two villages have successfully completed the first phase of
converting to organic tea production. A further 25 farmers will be helped in the next phase of the program.
Through the partnership, local youth have received awareness and training on conversion to organic tea
cultivation. They will provide advice and help for tea producers even after the end of the project, and will help
more farmers convert to organic production.
Since the beginning Sewalanka has been linking small-scale farmers with available resources. Most training
programs are organized in close coordination with government officers and other local resource people. The
Islander Center works with a network of resource people to offer specialized courses to interested farmers and
communities. During this past year, the Islander Center and the environmental centers in Batticaloa and
Kalutara distributed seedlings and seed.
The Kalutara Center is registered as a government-certified nursery and the Islander Center is registered to
produce government-certified seed paddy. The Islander Center has collected 256 varieties of plants including
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local paddy, local vegetables, perennial crops, and dry zone trees. The Kalutara Center has collected 71
varieties of plants and focuses primarily on producing cinnamon, pepper, and areca seedlings, ornamentals,
and landscaping plants. It also maintains 6 banana varieties. The Batticaloa Center has collected 10 plant
varieties and focuses on banana, drumstick, vegetable varieties, and ayurvedic plants.
Through the JTS funded project in Anuradhapura and Vavuniya, 580 families were supported with basic
infrastructure and livelihoods development. The project has provided agricultural inputs, water pumps, and
support livestock farming to community members in three DS divisions. Also EU/ WHH is helping 4892 families
in Manthai East and Thunukkai in Mullaitivu district for livestock/dairy training and creating essential nutrition
awareness.
In Killinochi and Mannar the Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs’s Livelihood Enhancement for Resettled
Communities (LERC) provides access to high quality seeds to farmers in the Northern Province of Sri Lanka.
The project is aimed at enhancing livelihood opportunities in farming, inland fishing and women based income
generation activities of the resettled communities. Working with 1335 families in three DS divisions the project
assures an uninterrupted supply of fish fingerlings to support inland fishery in seasonal and minor irrigation
tanks.
Fisheries and Aquaculture:
The mission of fisheries and aquaculture programmes of Sewalanka Foundation is to promote and support
responsible and sustainable fisheries/aquaculture related livelihoods among poor and vulnerable communities
that could improve their food security, nutritional status and socioeconomic status.
As a result of regularly conducted participatory need assessments to identify sustainable livelihood
development needs of poor and vulnerable fisher communities, suitable interventions were designed to
address their needs. As a result; resettled coastal fishermen in Jaffna; Kilinochchi, Mullaittivu, and Mannar as
well as lagoon fishermen in Kokilai and Nayaru lagoons received boats, engines, fishing gear, and other tools
and skills throughout the past year as recommended by the Government authorities. Further, distribution of
traditional fishing gears for sustainable harvesting of mud crabs as well as fattening of sea cucumbers and
mud crabs as supplementary livelihoods for the resettled fisher communities had made remarkable income
generation.
Sewalanka works currently with inland fishing communities in the Northern Region to conserve selected tank
environments for the benefit of present and future generations, who would depend on these ecosystems for
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food, social and economic security through training and awareness programs for environment conservation,
tank based fishery management, fish harvesting, handling, storage, transport and so on. Trees were re-planted
along destroyed/damaged tank bunds and channel systems. Further, Sewalanka will be assisting these fishing
communities through fingerling re-stocking programmes in the near future to promote productivity of tank based

fishery in the region as a way to enhance economic output without exerting too much fishing effort on limited fish
resources. Further these ongoing programmes will introduce demonstration and establish appropriate fish
breeding and fingerling production technologies to tank based communities.
Other Livelihood Services
Community products:
In Koralaipattu in the Batticaloa district, a livelihood project supports ninety-six families to develop their skills
further and help them with their small businesses of brick making, vegetable cultivation and poultry farming.
Other community products include, kithul products from Deniyaya and Mathara, palmyrah products from Jaffna,
and neem products for organic farming.
Enterprise development and vocational training:
Sewalanka together with UNHCR support Sri Lankan returnees to identify which skills to develop that will benefit
them in the long run. Sewalanka did a study and found out that bicycle repairing skills would be a key skill to
develop especially in the Northern part of Sri Lanka as many people use bicycles as their main means of
transport.
Therefore, a training to 50 selected participants in Jaffna, 50 participants in kilinochchi, 70 participants in
Mullaittivu, 52 participants in Vavuniya, and 54 participants in Mannar, were provided with a basic bicycle repair
training and at the end of the training appropriate tools and bicycle parts were distributed.

CROSS CUTTING ISSUES
Apart from the three main core programme areas of Disaster Management, Organisational Development, and
Livelihood support Services that Sewalanka focusses on, we also understand that there are some key cross
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cutting issues that have to be considered in all our work as well and we try our best to incorporate these issues
into all our programmes and projects.
Psychosocial Wellbeing, Community Health, Gender, Youth and Children:
With support from Save the Children a programme to conduct community based child protection in the Jaffna
District is implemented.
The US Department of State supports a programme to empower youth to overcome alcoholism. Youth are
encouraged to discuss issues they are facing, participate at holiday programmes and drawing competitions on
various social issues are conducted.
In the plantation communities in Kandy, Kegalle and Nuwara Eliya programmes to implement gender equality,
community health and vocational training are supported by WUSC.
Homeopathy awareness for PHIs, school teachers, and village leaders are held with the support of Homeopaths
without Borders (HOG) to widen the knowledge of natural medication for simple injuries/accidents and daily
ailments/illnesses such as coughs and colds until the people can get to a hospital or medical clinic.
US Department of State and Search for Common Ground funded promoting active citizenship and
enhancement of leadership qualities programs for youth in Batticaloa, Nuwara Eliya and Badulla districts.
These workshops also included village awareness programs, project orientation and skill development for youth.
Peace and Cultural Awareness:
Peace and culture influences the way we see ourselves, others, and the world. In an increasingly diverse and
interconnected world, the ability to live and work effectively and respectfully with others is a 21st century survival
skill.

Sewalanka peace and cultural awareness programs promote understanding of culture (one’s own, and that of
others), broaden perspectives, and help individuals appreciate how they are connected with the larger
communities. Sewalanka’s peace specialists work with social mobilisers to integrate these principles into all
operations and programmes. Together they provide training on non-violent communication skills, facilitation,
mediation, participatory decision-making, community conflict analysis, and conflict sensitivity.
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Sewalanka’s peace team also organizes programs to help bring people from different cultural, religious and
language backgrounds together to enhance cross-cultural awareness and communication.
Sasakawa Peace Foundation funded a project covering all island to support the coordination of meetings,
workshops and training programmes through the engagement of youth and clergy. Sewalanka has been
delivering leadership training and conflict analysis to youths at Islander Center since 2008. The project helps
youth to look at themselves and others and become more aware of their own cultural values and reduce social
conflict.

In mid-2009, Sewalanka began working with the Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Concerts Norway to
organize a musical exchange program. The program focuses on exchange between countries, but it has also
created opportunities for exchange within Sri Lanka.
The Royal Norwegian Embassy, Aru Sri Art Theatre and Concerts Norway together organize music festivals,
concerts, workshops, master classes in Sri Lanka. Also the project has re-equipped Northern folk musicians
with appropriate music instruments and costumes.
The Galle Music Festival 2012 was funded by the Royal Norwegian Embassy and the United States Agency for
International Development (USAID), and was implemented by Sewalanka Foundation, Concerts Norway and
Aru Sri Art Theatre. The aim of the Galle Music Festival was to preserve traditional art forms and celebrate Sri
Lanka’s multi-cultural identity by showcasing diverse local folk artists alongside international folk music groups.
Held in March 2012 at the Samanala Grounds, Galle, the festival attracted an audience of over 23,500 people
over the two days. The festival featured 11 traditional folk groups and 6 contemporary music groups from Sri
Lanka and 4 international groups from Norway, Bangladesh, India and Palestine. A special workshop on folk
music was held for the school teachers during the second day of the festival explaining both Tamil and Sinhala
traditional folk music. The festival provided educational entertainment to Arts students as well as children to
learn and experience the folk music of Sri Lanka along with folk music from other countries all in one place
spanning over a two day period.
Environmental Sustainability:
Sewalanka try to incorporate environmentally friendly practices in all their projects and programmes. The
Sewalanka programme teams are always thinking of environment friendly and sustainable methods – from the
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time of planning a new programme/project this component is taken into much consideration and it can be seen
in our proposals as well.
In addition to this, Sewalanka also actively participates at environment events such as World Environment Day
participating and contributing our knowledge and experience at a national-level as well as organising special
awareness raising events at village-levels. Waste management, beach clean-up, tree planting, forest

conservation, mangroves and coastal conservation are just some of the activities we incorporate in our
environment programmes as well as our other programmes/projects.
Programmes such as the conservation of the Nedunkerni forest reserve in the Vavuniya district, capacity
building of youth, community leaders and civil society leaders in environment-related problem identification,
developing environmental-related project proposals for Mannar district, and an environmental restoration
programme for the effects caused by the tsunami of Kilinochchi district are on-going special programmes of
Sewalanka’s environment team in the North.
In the East, capacity building of youth, community leaders and civil society members learn to identify
environmental-related problems in their communities and according to their findings suitable activities are
conducted to bring awarerness to the communities and try and combat the problems. In Batticaloa, project
proposals have been developed according to the environmental situation and needs of the district. In Ampara,
awareness training programmes for youth volunteers and village leaders on environment conservation,
particularly on understanding the extreme effects of climate change and disaster risk reduction.
In the South, community leaders were trained and provided awareness on coastal conservation in Galle and
Matara, and green practices, such as organic farming were taught to farmers in Deniyaya and Hambantota.
In the central hills region, more emphasis is given for training and awareness of conservation farming systems,
soil conservation and fertility.
Sewalanka, being members and partners respectively, together with the International Union for the
Conservation of Nature (IUCN) and the International Network of Engaged Buddhists (INEB), are planning an
international, inter-religious conference on climate change in September 2012.
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We at Sewalanka recognized the seriousness our planet and Sri Lanka are facing due to our own
carelessness and lack of awareness about climate change and biodiversity. Therefore, we have been
addressing environmental problems and adding environmental friendly components directly and indirectly in all
our programmes and projects during the last couple years.

ISLANDER CENTER
Sewalanka Islander Center provides space for people from all ethnicities, religions and regions of the country
to come together, learn from one another and discuss strategies for social change, peace, understanding and
social development. In 2011/2012, three, three-month residential training programmes were conducted at the
Islander Center for 85 youth covering 20 districts. The CBOs Sewalanka are working with were encouraged to
nominate youth who were interested in volunteering and undertake social service, and who expect to continue
working in their own communities after returning home.
The 2011/2012 programmes included a disproportionately high number of youth from Northern part of the
country as youth from these districts did not have an opportunity to participate in earlier programs due to the
conflict and displacement.

Many other Sewalanka and community member’s capacity building residential workshops and programmes
also take place at the Islander center. A total of 14 trainings were conducted for selected CBO members
throughout the year. Among them are waste management, food security, business plan preparation, market
linkages, legal aid, seed paddy processing, bee keeping, participatory guarantee system, system of rice
intensification, commercial nursery management, stress management, waste management and eco-tourism.
A food security and environmental sustainability project funded by the Royal Norwegian Embassy is also
ongoing, under which many activities such as; strengthening Islander Alumni CBOs, organizational
development and women’s leadership trainings, training participant’s organic home gardening, flower village,
waste management and environmental initiatives, inter-regional exchange and national networking, providing
market linkages, as well as distributing seeds, seedlings and livestock were some of the activities implemented
under this project.
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The Islander Festival 2012 was held from April 27 - 29, 2012. The festival brought together 225 Sinhala, Tamil,
and Muslim civil society leaders and youth leaders representing all regions of Sri Lanka. The objective of the
programme was to provide opportunities for inter-regional community exchange and networking between youth
leaders, clergy and representatives from civil society organizations.
The festival started early morning each day with an hour devoted for shramadana, followed by morning
spiritual sessions, morning and afternoon learning sessions, a market fair in the evening, and a cultural
exchange at night. For the market fair each region built a stall using natural materials to display community
products and highlight community initiatives. Participants bought and sold food, clothing, household goods,
planting materials and other products. On the final night, prizes were given for the best stalls and the best
community products.
The Cultural Exchange was held on an open stage area at the same time as the Market Fair. Participants were
free to move back and forth between the market stalls and the cultural performances. The evening started with a
fixed program that alternated performances from different regions and cultural traditions (songs, dances, short
dramas).
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Integrated mine action for security
and re-establishment of livelihoods
in Northern Sri Lanka

Livelihood support programme for
resettled families in Tellipalai

Early Recovery Response to
Water, Sanitation and Hygiene
Needs for Resettled Communities
Jaffna district

Emergency WASH response for
resettling IDPs in Nagarkovil

Assistance to Sri Lankan returnees

Assistance to Sri Lankan
Returnees (IP Pillar 1 - Bicycle
project)
Assistance to return and
reintegration of IDPs in Sri Lanka

Humanitarian response to address
immediate needs and gaps of
recovery of the returnees in the
northern region of Sri Lanka

Recovery Assistance for Resettled
Families in Northern Sri Lanka
(LKA -1079)

Supporting the revival of
educational facilities in the north
through the repair of primary
schools

Project name

Jul-11

Oct-11

Jul-10

Jul -11

Jan-12

Aug-11

Oct-11

May-11

Sep-10

Start
date
Mar-11

Jun-12

Dec-11

May-11

Oct-11

Dec-12

Dec-11

Dec-11

Oct-11

Jul-11

End
date
Feb-12

Project period

HaloTrust

Save the
Children

UNICEF

UNICEF

UNHCR

UNHCR

UNHCR

USAID OFDA

BMZ/ WHH

The Nippon
Foundation

Sources of
funding

Well Renovation - 70, Animal husbandry- 60,
Business Plan- 10, Agriculture- 10

To protect children from family separation,
institutionalization and all protection issues
created by poverty.

Well cleaning and rehabilitation- 652,
emergency toilets- 5, renovation of toilets- 75,
renovation of bathing place - 35, solid waste
disposal- 7000 , water tank repair and
maintenance, tube well renovation - 67, hygiene
kits distribution - 13000, celebration of global
hand washing day, health club strengthening
awareness trainings for schools teachers and
students, re-activation of school health club,
cleaning materials and tools for health club .

Toilet construction -4, well cleaning -25, well
renovation -7

CBO capacity building, livelihood support, water
tank renovation, toilet construction

Construction of transitional shelters to the
vulnerable IDP returnees -50

Bicycle repair training for 50 members, 50
bicycle tools and parts were distributed

Well cleaning -130, well renovation -49, home
garden package - 392, toilet renovation -153,
cash for work

Water facilities 200 families, early recovery
livelihood support, capacity building, renovation
or construction of livelihood infrastructure - 2,
boats provided -3

Conducting stake holder awareness meetings,
identification and confirmation of sites of
schools with the Department of Education,
construction / repair of 19 Buildings of 11
schools.

Activities

175 Families

42 Families

3300 Families

252 Families

1185 Families

50 Families

50 Families

422 Families

300 Families

3342 Students

No of
Beneficiaries
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Karachi, Palai

Ampalnagar

Poonakari, Karachi,
Pachilaipalli,
Kandavalai

Karachi, Pachilaipalli

Poonakari, Karachi,
Pachilaipalli,
Kandavalai
Pachchilaipalli DS.

Pachchilaipalli

Kumilamunai

Kilinochi

Kilinochi

Kilinochi

Kilinochi

Kilinochi

Kilinochi

Kilinochi

Kilinochi

Valikamum,
Vadamarchchi,
Tenmarachchi, Island

Pointpedro, Velanai ,
Velanai

Jaffna

Jaffna

Velanai

Divisional Sec. Area

Jaffna

District

Location

MAKING CONNECTIONS FOR A BETTER SRI LANKA

Providing supplementary income to
the coastal community in Northern
Mannar through establishing of
healthy mother plant stock of
Kappapycus alverzi (Eucheuma
cottoni) to meet future demand of
seedlings of seaweed farming
industry in Sri Lanka.

Immediate food & livelihood
security for Wanni returnees.

Immediate food and livelihood
security for Wanni returnees

Assistance to Sri Lankan returnees

Assistance to return and
reintegration of IDPs in Sri Lanka

Assistance to Sri Lankan returnees
(IP Pillar 1 - Bicycle project)

Recovery assistance to returned
area of Northern Province

Supporting the revival of
educational facilities in the north
through the repair of primary
schools

Community based child protection

Construction fish auction halls

Seaweed farming

Project name

May-11

Dec-10

Dec-10

Jan-12

Jan-11

Oct-11

Jul-11

Mar-11

Jan-12

Mar-11

Mar-11

Start
date

Nov-12

Jun-11

Sep-11

Dec-12

Dec-11

Dec-11

Dec-11

Feb-12

May-12

Aug-11

Aug-11

End
date

Project period

IUCN

ECHO

ECHO

UNHCR

UNHCR

UNHCR

OXFAM
Australia

The Nippon
Foundation

Save the
Children

JICA

JICA

Sources of
funding

Awareness and training programmes, provide
supplementary income, strengthening a
community based fisheries organization

Cash for work -181,cash grant distributed,
trainings provided - 12, Small business -30

Cash for work -1100 families, cash grant -250
families

CBO capacity building, livelihood support, water
supply

Identification of PWSN families, CBO income
development,

Conducting stakeholder awareness meetings,
identification and confirmation of sites of
schools with the Department of Education,
construction / Repair of 13 Buildings of 12
schools
Rehabilitation and cleaning common well,
agricultural related activities - 45, livestock
related activities - 25, women managed small
enterprise development center, culvert
construction
Bicycle repair training for 50 members, training
of 50 beneficiaries on basic repairs, 50 tools
and parts distributed

Reunification - 25 and child prevention - 50

Construction of fish auction halls - 5,
Construction of ware house - 5, Construction of
well- 2, Construction of water tank -1, and
capacity development training – 54

Introducing seaweed farming, leadership and
monitoring training

Activities

21 Families

1350 Families

1350 Families

333 Families

132 Families

50 Families

70 Families

5647 Students

75 Families

1456 Families

30 Families

No of
Beneficiaries
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Kandavalai

Oddusuddan,
Marithampattu,
Thunukkai,
Puthukudiyiruppu

Puthukudijiruppu,
Marittampaddu
Oddusuddan
Thunukkai
Manthai East

Puthukudiyiruppu,
Marittampaddu,
Manthaieast,
Thunukkai,
Oddusuddan

Oddisuddan, Manthai
East, Thunukai

Maritimpattu
Oddusuddan

Oddusuddan

Mullaithivu

Mullaithivu

Mullaitivu

Mullaitivu

Mullaitivu

Mullaitivu

Karachchi,
Kandawalai

Divisional Sec. Area

Kilinochi

Kilinochi

District

Location

MAKING CONNECTIONS FOR A BETTER SRI LANKA

Recovery assistance for resettled
families in Northern Sri Lanka
(LKA 1079)

Supporting the socio economic
needs of returnees in the District of
Mullaithivu

Assistance to return and
reintegration of IDPs in Sri Lanka

Assistance to Sri Lankan returnees
(IP Pillar 1 - Bicycle project)

Assistance to Sri Lankan returnees

Supporting the revival of
educational facilities in the North
through the Repair of primary
schools

The Project for Assisting the socioeconomic recovery of the resettled
areas in Kilinochi District, the
Northern province

Proposal to enhance livelihood
opportunities in farming, inland
fishing and women based income
generation activities of the resettled
communities in the Northern
Province of Sri Lanka (LERC)

Project name

Sep-10

Nov-10

Jan-11

Oct-11

Jan-12

Mar-11

Jan-12

Dec-10

Start
date

Jul-11

Nov-11

Dec-11

Dec-11

Dec-12

Feb-12

Dec-12

Nov-13

End
date

Project period

BMZ/ WHH

The Japan
Embassy

UNHCR

UNHCR

UNHCR

The Nippon
Foundation

Embassy of
Japan

Norwegian
Ministry of
Foreign
Affairs

Sources of
funding

Water pumps - 105, shelter and latrine
assistance 316, well cleaning - 10, home
gardening kits - 381, tractors provided -6,
Perenial crops - 311, tank renovation -4,

Home gardening seeds, seedlings and tools 1000, water pumps provided - 53, well repaired13, assets restoration -2 , renovation, fisheries
sector support - 10 canoes, new construction
health center - 2, common building -1

Identification of PWSN families, assistance to
beneficiaries.

Bicycle repair training for 70 members, training
for 70 beneficiaries on basic repairs, 70 tools &
parts distributed

CBO capacity building, livelihood support, water
supply, educational development

Conducting stakeholder awareness meetings,
identification and confirmation of sites of
schools with the Department of Education,
construction / Repair of 10 Buildings of 10
schools and construction of 4 toilets

Agriculture seeds provided- 178, tanks -1,
rehabilitation of roads - 3.2km, Canoes and nets
provided - 39, construction of multipurpose hall
-1

Availability and access to high quality paddy
seeds to farmers in the Northern Province, an
uninterrupted supply of fish fingerlings to
support inland fishery in seasonal and minor
irrigation tanks is assured, women
empowerment

Activities

1400 Families

1000 Families

76 Families

70 Families

231 Families,
298 Disables,
1250 Students

4590 Students

432 Families

700 Families

No of
Beneficiaries
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Theravil

Oddisuddan

Maritimpattu

Oddusuddan

Vavuniya North
Vavuniya South

Vavuniya North,
Cheddikulam
Vavuniya South
Vavuniya

Vavuniya North,
Vavuniya South,
Cheddikulam
Vavuniya
Vavuniya

Mullaitivu

Mullaitivu

Mullaithivu

Mullaitivu

Vavuniya

Vavuniya

Vavuniya

Vavuniya

Manthai East,
Thunukkai

Oddusuddan

Divisional Sec. Area

Mullaitivu

Mullaithivu

District

Location

Humanitarian Response to address
immediate needs and gaps of
recovery of the return in the
northern region of Sri Lanka

Assistance to Sri Lankan returnees
(IP Pillar 1 - Bicycle project)

Proposal to enhance livelihood
opportunities in farming, inland
fishing and women based income
generation activities of the resettled
communities in the Northern
Province of Sri Lanka (LERC)
Supporting the revival of
educational facilities in the north
through the repair of primary
schools
Assistance to Sri Lankan returnees

Disaster risk reduction in neglected
Tsunami affected areas of Northern
Sri Lanka

Food security through cash for
work, cash grants and home
garden assistance to returnees in
areas of return in the Northern
province
Immediate food and livelihood
security for Vanni Returnees (LKA
1083)

Going Green - Empowering
communities towards sustainable
agriculture (LKA 1085)

Reintegration of Conflict affected
IDPs in the North of Sri Lanka.
(LKA - 1080)

Project name

Jun-11

Oct-11

Jan-12

Mar-11

Dec-10

Mar-11

Sep-11

Dec-11

Dec-11

Feb-10

Start
date

Dec-11

Dec-11

Dec-12

Feb-12

Nov-13

Dec-12

Dec-13

Sep-12

Oct-14

Jul-11

End
date

Project period

USAID OFDA

UNHCR

UNHCR

The Nippon
Foundation

Norwegian
Ministry of
Foreign
Affairs

Diakonie

BMZ/ WHH

OXFAM
Australia
(ECHO/
DRC)

EU/ WHH

BMZ/ WHH

Sources of
funding

Well cleaning -80, well renovation -50, Home
garden package -119, toilet renovation - 119,
cash for work, transitional shelter -100

Bicycle repair training for 52 members, training
of 52 beneficiaries on basic repairs, 52 tools &
parts were distributed.

Availability and access to high quality paddy
seeds to farmers in the Northern Province, an
uninterrupted supply of fish fingerlings to
support inland fishery in seasonal and minor
irrigation tanks are assured, women
empowerment
Conducting stakeholder awareness meetings,
identification and confirmation of sites of
schools with the department of education,
construction / Repair of 7 Buildings of 7 schools
CBO capacity building, livelihood support, water
supply

The level of participation and the role of women
in social and economic development - 10000
Palmera plants, well construction - 5, Fishing
halls - 3,

Formation of Self-help groups, flood security of
vulnerable flood affected returnee families,
vulnerable flood affected house holds

Home gardening seeds provided - 600,
Renovation of roads - 25 km, Cash for work
500, Culverts - 8, semi permanent primary
school - 1

Livestock and dairy training, nutrition training,
awareness programs

Complementary food, agriculture support
including seed, tools, irrigation maintenance,
water supply, income generation, community
and group development

Activities

119 Families

52 Families

1300 Families

1007 Students

300 Families

1000 Families

1100 Families

760 Families

4892 Families

1400 Families

No of
Beneficiaries
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Vavuniya – South,
Vengala Chettikulam

Cheddikulam

VavuniyaNorth

Vavuniya, Vavuniya
south

Nedunkerny,
Omanthai, Vavuniya
North, Puliyankulam

Vavuniya North

Vavuniya North

Vavuniya North

Vavuniya

Vavuniya

Vavuniya

Vavuniya

Vavuniya

Vavuniya

Vavuniya

Chettikulam, Vavuniya
town

Vavuniya

Vavuniya

Vavuniya
Cheddikulam

Divisional Sec. Area

Vavuniya

District

Location

MAKING CONNECTIONS FOR A BETTER SRI LANKA

Recovery assistance for resettled
families in Northern Sri Lanka
(LKA 1079)

Proposal to enhance livelihood
opportunities in farming, inland
fishing and women based income
generation activities of the resettled
communities in the Northern
Province of Sri Lanka (LERC)

Immediate food and livelihood
security for Vanni returnees (LKA
1083)

Programme on sustainable forestry
in Northern Sri Lanka (LKA 1084)

Socio-economic empowerment of
conflict affected communities in
Northern and Eastern provinces of
Sri lanka (ACAP - LKA 1071)

Reintegration of conflict affected
IDP in the North of Sri Lanka (LKA
1080)

Empowering youth to overcome
alcoholism

Basic Infrastructure and livelihood
development project in
Anuradhapura, Trinco and
Vavuniya District in Sri Lanka.

Strengthening National civil
societies for the protection of the
rights of conflict affected
communities in Sri lanka

Assistance to return and
reintegration of IDPs in Sri lanka

Project name

Sep-10

Dec-10

Sep-11

Sep-11

Aug-09

Feb-10

Oct-10

Jul-11

Feb-09

Start
date
Jan-11

Jul-11

Nov-13

Dec-13

Dec-14

Sep-13

Jul-11

Jun-11

Dec-11

Dec-11

End
date
Dec-11

Project period

BMZ/ WHH

Norwegian
Ministry of
Foreign
Affairs

BMZ/ WHH

BMZ/ WHH

EU/WHH/ HI

BMZ/WHH

US
Department
of State

JTS

OXFAM GB

UNHCR

Sources of
funding

Shelter provided - 165, toilet renovation - 62,
tractors provided - 2, renovation of community
buildings -3,

Availability and access to high quality paddy
seeds to farmers in the Northern Province, an
uninterrupted supply of fish fingerlings to
support inland fishery in seasonal and minor
irrigation tanks are assured, women
empowerment

Formation of Self-help groups, flood security of
vulnerable flood affected returnee families,
vulnerable flood affected house holds

Infrastructure building -24, livelihood and
income generation activities, apparatus and
support for people with disabilities (access
building) -75, legal and psychosocial support,
capacity building, conflict mitigation.
Support national environmental, networks and
experience exchange

Income generation, community buildings -8,
water pumps- 500, well rehabilitation 50, home
gardening - 1464,

Conduct discussions with youth, conduct
summer programmes, conduct drawing
competitions.

Construction of toilets - 30, rehabilitation of well
- 4, Agriculture inputs - 55, tank renovation - 1,
road rehabilitation - 2

Building and strengthening of civil societies in
order to effectively mobilize for change

Identification of PWSN families in liaison,
distribution of assistance to beneficiaries

Activities

1114 Families

930 Families

1799 Families

1030 Families

6411 Families

1100 Families

580 Families

330 Families

4000 Families

80 Families

No of
Beneficiaries
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Madu

Madu, Mannar Town

Madhu, Nanattan,
Manthai Wet

Madhu

Manthai West

Manmunai West,
Koralaipattu South,
Koralaipattu central,
Polannaruwa

Manmunai North,
Kattankudi

Iralikulam

Mannar

Mannar

Mannar

Mannar

Batticaloa

Batticaloa

Batticaloa

Manthai West, Madu

Divisional Sec. Area

Mannar

Mannar

District

Location

MAKING CONNECTIONS FOR A BETTER SRI LANKA

Improving living conditions of IDP
returnee families through repair of
solar lamps

Local knowledge building to
address conservation issues in
Mannar and Batticaloa districts

Proposal to enhance livelihood
opportunities in farming, inland
fishing and women based income
generation activities of the resettled
communities in the Northern
Province of Sri Lanka (LERC)
Mid -Term review of USAID Public Private partnerships

Socio-economic empowerment of
conflict affected communities in
Northern and Eastern provinces of
Sri lanka (ACAP) - LKA 1071

Development planning for urgent
rehabilitation of the resettlement
communities in Mannar

Strengthening National civil
societies for the protection of the
rights of conflict affected
communities in Sri lanka

Assistance to Sri Lankan returnees
(IP Pillar 1 - Bicycle project)

Supporting the revival of
educational facilities in the north
through the repair of primary
schools

Project name

Nov-11

Aug-11

Sep-11

Dec-10

Aug-09

Sep-10

Jan-09

Oct-11

Mar-11

Start
date

Dec-11

Dec-11

Oct-11

Nov-13

Sep-13

Dec-11

Dec-11

Dec-11

Feb-12

End
date

Project period

Embassy of
Germany

IUCN

USAID/
VEGA

Norwegian
Ministry of
Foreign
Affairs

EU/WHH

JICA

OXFAM GB

UNHCR

The Nippon
Foundation

Sources of
funding

Repair of solar lamps -50

Alternative livelihoods, awareness creation,
training and capacity building

Availability and access to high quality paddy
seeds to farmers in the Northern Province, an
uninterrupted supply of fish fingerlings to
support inland fishery in seasonal and minor
irrigation tanks is assured, women
empowerment
Evaluation of the project under USAID
implemented with Land o lakes - cattle farming

Infrastructure building, livelihood and income
generation activities, apparatus and support for
people with disabilities, legal and psychosocial
support, capacity building, conflict mitigation

CBO strengthening, capacity building training,
vocational training, Study tour, construction of
common hall -2

Building and strengthening of civil societies in
order to effectively mobilize for change

Conducting stakeholder awareness meetings,
identification and confirmation of sites of
schools with the Department of Education,
construction / Repair of 15 Buildings of 10
schools
Bicycle repair training for 54 members, training
of 54 beneficiaries on basic repairs, 54 tools &
parts distributed

Activities

50 Families

50 Families

250 Families

2514 Families

2650 Families

1700 Families

4000 Families

54 Families

1612 Students

No of
Beneficiaries
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Koralai pattu (South) –
Kiran

Vellavelli, Koralai pattu
south

Vellavelli, Koralai pattu
south. Vavunathivu,
Patiipalai

Vavunatheevu,
Paddipalai

Koralai pattru north,
Koralai pattru south,
Eravur pattru south ,
Vavunathivu,
Pattipalai, Vellaveli

Vavunathivu ,
Manmunai North

Manmunai Pattu

Koralapattu south,
Eravur pattu,
Manmunai west,
Koralaipattu north,
Vellavely, Manmunai
south west

Batticaloa

Batticaloa

Batticaloa

Batticaloa

Batticaloa

Batticaloa

Batticaloa

Divisional Sec. Area

Batticaloa

District

Location

MAKING CONNECTIONS FOR A BETTER SRI LANKA

Humanitarian Response for flood
affected communities in Eastern
Province

Building social institution for food
security and environmental
sustainability

Provide support costs to
Sewalanka for enhancement of
leadership qualities and
employment prospects of war and
Tsunami affected youths

Socio-economic empowerment of
conflict affected communities in
Northern and Eastern provinces of
Sri lanka (ACAP)

A flood recovery program in
Batticaloa district

Humanitarian Response to address
immediate needs of accessibility to
safe drinking water, food security,
and income of the flood affected
communities of the Eastern region
of Sri lanka

Early recovery programme for
selected flood affected community
members in Batticaloa

Livelihood development project.

Project name

Feb-11

Jul-08

Sep-10

Aug-09

Apr-11

Feb-11

Apr-11

Mar-11

Start
date

Aug-11

Jun-12

Apr-11

Sep-13

Sep-11

Nov-11

Oct-11

Dec-11

End
date

Project period

CHF

Norwegian
Embassy

US
Department
of State

EU / WHH /
ACTED

Christian
AID

USAIDOFDA

CAFOD

UMCOR

Sources of
funding

Well rehabilitation- 55, well repair - 120,
latrines cleaned - 300, HHs - 2900, Home
gardening package - 3225, NFI - 1100,
Awareness program - 21

CBO development, support for waste
management and organic agriculture,
environmental activities

Village awareness programme, select youth
group through an assessment, project
orientation, special meeting, skill development
training, monitoring and evaluation

Infrastructure building, livelihood and income
generation activities, apparatus and support for
people with disabilities, legal and psychosocial
support, capacity building, conflict mitigation

Distribution of dry ration - 826, distribution of
NFRI items -826, distribution of kitchen Items826, home gardening- 300

To provide immediate emergency assistance
well cleaning - 667, awareness programe - 50,
agriculture inputs - 1982, cash for work, repair
of damaged irrigation roads and channels20.15 km

NFRI- 596, Kitchen items- 482, school
stationary for students- 351, children food- 87,
home gardening- 415, cash for work, road
rehabilitation- 12.75 km, well repair -52

Brick making- 95, vegetable cultivation farm35, model poultry farm- 36

Activities

4420 Families

45 CBOs

180 Youth

6000 Families

826 Families

5500 Families
and 16,000
indirect
beneficiaries

1323 Families

166 Families

No of
Beneficiaries
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Kuchchaveli,
Gomarankadawela,
Morawewa, Kinniya,
Town and Gravets,
Seruwila, Muthur
Muthur, Seruwila

Lahugala

Akkaraipattu, Ugana,
Mahaoya,
Pathiyathalawa

Thirukkovil and
Sammanthurai

Thirukkovil,
Sammanthurai

Trincomalee

Ampara Inland

Ampara Inland

Ampara
coastal

Ampara
coastal

Trincomalee

Town and Gravets

Kuchchaveli, Kinniya,
Kanthale, Town and
Gravets, Seruwila,
Muthur

Trincomalee

Trincomalee

Divisional Sec. Area

District

Location

MAKING CONNECTIONS FOR A BETTER SRI LANKA

Training on climate change
adaptation and disaster risk
reduction for resettled communities

An early recovery flood program in
Batticaloa district

Mid -Term review of USAID Public Private partnerships

Flood recovery project.

Basic infrastructure true and
livelihood development project in
Anuradhapura, Trinco and
Vavuniya

Socio-economic empowerment of
conflict affected communities in
Northern and Eastern provinces of
Sri lanka (ACAP)

Assistance to Sri Lankan returnees

Humanitarian Response to address
immediate needs of accessibility to
safe drinking water, food security,
and income of the flood affected
communities of the Eastern region
of Sri lanka

Project name

Feb -12

Apr-11

Sep-11

Jan-11

Jul-11

Aug-09

Jan-12

Feb-11

Start
date

Mar - 12

Sep-11

Oct-11

Dec-11

Dec-11

Sep-13

Dec-12

Nov-11

End
date

Project period

Christian
AID

Christian
AID

Sri Lanka
Young
Professional
s
Association
USAID/
VEGA

JTS

EU/WHH/
ACTED

UNHCR

USAID OFDA

Sources of
funding

DRR Awareness programme-4, First aid
training program-4, Climate change training -4,
network coordination training -4

Distribution of dry rations - 500, distribution of
NFRI items -500, distribution of toilet cleaning
Items- 500, provide seed paddy packages 200, home gardening- 150, well cleaning - 30

Evaluate a project implemented by Land o
lakes under USAID funds - cattle farming

Repairing of bunds - 2, culvert construction - 3,
distribution of seeds for home gardens - 20,
distribution of corrugated tin sheet for damage
houses -20

Well rehabilitation -6, cannel rehabilitation - 3

Infrastructure building, livelihood and income
generation activities, apparatus and support for
people with disabilities, legal and psychosocial
support, capacity building, conflict mitigation

CBO capacity building, livelihood support, water
supply

To provide immediate emergency assistance
well cleaning - 708, awareness programe - 30,
agriculture inputs - 608, cash for work, repair of
damaged irrigation roads and channels- 11.1
km

Activities

540 Families

500 Families

250 Families

100 Families

345 Families

1185 Families

60 Families

1216 Families

No of
Beneficiaries

Sewalanka Foundation | Annual Report | 2011/12

23
Project List

Mahawilachchiya,
Nuwaragama Palatha
Central,
Kahatagasdigiliya,
Mihinthale,
Thirappane, Kekirawa,
Galenbindunuwewa,
Palagala, Ipalogama,
Nochchiyagama

Nochchiyagama

Ampagamuwa

Ampagamuwa

AmbagamuwaKotmale

Lunuwala, Badulla

Deniyaya

Anuradhapura

Nuwara Eliya

Nuwara Eliya

Nuwara Eliya

Badulla

Matara

Thirukkovil, KalmunaiTamil, KalmunaiMuslim and
Navithanvely

Divisional Sec. Area

Anuradhapura

Ampara
coastal

District

Location

MAKING CONNECTIONS FOR A BETTER SRI LANKA

Conversion to organic tea
cultivation

Promoting active citizenship in the
hill country

Building social institution for food
security & environmental
sustainability

Promoting active citizenship in the
hill country

Plantation communities project Phase II

Basic Infrastructure and livelihood
development project in
Anuradhapura, Trincomalee and
Vavuniya

Implementation of improving
connectivity to support livelihoods
and gender equality in the district of
Anuradhapura

Humanitarian Response for flood
affected communities in Eastern
Province

Project name

Apr-11

Jun-11

Jul-08

Jun-11

Aug-11

Jul-11

Dec-10

Feb-11

Start
date

Mar-12

Dec-12

Jun-12

Dec-12

Mar-12

Dec-11

Dec-11

Aug-11

End
date

Project period

Japan's
Postal
Savings for
International
Voluntary
AID

Search for
common
Ground

Norwegian
Embassy

Search for
Common
Ground

WUSC

JTS

ADB

CHF

Sources of
funding

Select project beneficiaries, identified and
demarcated organic conversion tea lands,
awareness and training of organic tea
cultivation and practices, provide cows for
project beneficiaries, exposure visit and
monitoring and follow up

Leadership workshop, seed grants, legal aid
and citizenship services

Center development, seeds, farm development,
seedling production, flower village

Leadership workshop, seed grants, legal aid
and citizenship services

To implement gender equality, community
health, estate workers housing strengthen and
vocational training

Toilet construction - 50, well renovation - 14,
home garden package- 45, cannel rehabilitation
-2

Rehabilitation and maintenance of rural access
roads, capacity development for maintenance of
rural access road, skill development for rural
communities, developing rural transport
services, project administration, implementation
support

Well rehabilitation- 30, well repair - 180,
latrines cleaned - 500, HHs - 1300, Home
gardening package - 1375, NFI - 400,
Awareness program -9

Activities

25 Families

357 Families

45 CBOs

357 Families

4600 Families

523 Families

840 Families

2507 Families

No of
Beneficiaries
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Strenthing Civil Society and
Democratic Institutions for Peace
and Stability
Music Programme

Building social institution for food
security and environmental
sustainability

All island

All island

All island

Malaria project

Building social institution for food
security and environmental
sustainability

Building social institution for food
security and environmental
sustainability

Building social institution for food
security and environmental
sustainability

Project name

All island

only training
component in Islander
Centre

Siyambalanduwa,
Buthala, Bibila,
Madulla, Monaragala
Beliatta, Agunukola,
Sooriyawewa
Ambalantota,
Hambantota, Katuwan,
Weeraketiya, Tangalle

Monaragala

Hambantota

Kalatura

Divisional Sec. Area

Kalutara

District

Location

Jul-08

Mar-11

Apr-11

Aug-10

Jul-08

Jul-08

Start
date
Jul-08

Jun-12

Feb-11

Apr-12

Jul-11

Jun-12

Jun-12

End
date
Jun-12

Project period

Norwegian,
Embassy,
Concerts
Norway
Norwegian
Embassy

Sasakawa

GFATM

Norwegian
Embassy

Norwegian
Embassy

Norwegian
Embassy

Sources of
funding

Center development, seeds, farm development,
seedling production, flower village

Conducting traditional folk and International
music events and Jaffna music festival

Religious activities, youth and clergy trainings

Construction of bus shelters - 20, hoardings 40, fish tanks- 10, seminars- 51, transitional
shelter - 8

Center development, seeds, farm development,
seedling production, flower village

Center development, seeds, farm development,
seedling production, flower village

Center development, farm development,
seedling production, flower village

Activities

45 CBOs

45 CBOs

45 CBOs

No of
Beneficiaries
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SEWALANKA FOUNDATION (GUARANTEE) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE BOARD ON THE AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY
The Board of Directors (also referred to as the members of the Executive Council since the adoption of the new
Articles of Association on 31st March 2008) of Sewalanka Foundation (Guarantee) Limited has pleasure in presenting
their Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March
2012.
This Annual Report on the affairs of the Company contains the information required in terms of the Companies Act,
No. 7 of 2007.
General
Sewa Lanka Foundation is a company which was incorporated under the Companies Act, No.17 of 1982 under the
name Sewalanka Foundation (Guarantee) Limited. Subsequently by a license issued by the Registrar of Companies,
the name was changed to Sewa Lanka Foundation and the Company was re-registered under the Companies Act
07 of 2007 under the said name. The Company, consequent to the change of its Status to that of a Guarantee
Company (without a license) on 24th May 2011 reverted to the original name, Sewalanka Foundation (Guarantee)
Limited with effect from 24th May 2011.
Principal activities of the Company and review of performance during the year
The Company’s principal object, as per the Articles of Association adopted on 31st March 2008, which remained
unchanged during the year, is “to enhance the capacity of rural communities to democratically identify and address
their own development needs and to provide services that contribute to the economically viable, socially just, and
ecologically sustainable development in Sri Lanka”.
Financial Statements
The complete Financial Statements of the Company duly signed by two Directors on behalf of the Board (being two
members of the Executive Council as per the Articles of Association) and the Auditors are attached to this Annual
Report.
Auditors’ Report
The Report of the Auditors on the Financial Statements of the Company is attached to the Audited Financial
Statements.
Accounting Policies
The accounting policies adopted by the Company in the preparation of Financial Statements are given on pages 6
to 10 of the Audited Financial Statements, which are, unless otherwise stated, consistent with those used in
previous period.
Directors
The names of the Directors (also referred to as the members of the Executive Council since the adoption of the
new Articles of Association on 31st March 2008) who held office as at the end of the accounting period are given on
page 41 of the Annual Report.
Mr. M D D Sampath Wijesinghe resigned on 30th March 2012; and Mr. Walter A S Amarasiri was appointed as a
Director on 1st June 2012.
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Mr. M I M Iqbal and Prof A Navaratnarajah who are 71 years of age vacate office as members of the Executive
Council on 29th September 2012, being one year from the date of their last re-election at the Annual General
Meeting held on 30th September 2011.
Two resolutions will be placed before the members to appoint Mr. M I M Iqbal and Prof A Navaratnarajah as
members of the Executive Council notwithstanding the age limit of 70 years in pursuance of the provisions of
Section 211(1) of the Companies Act No. 7 of 2007.
Dr Lionel Weerakoon who attends the age of 70 in June 2012 will vacate office at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting. A resolution will be place before the members at the Annual General Meeting for the re-election of Dr.
Lionel Weerakoon notwithstanding the said age limit.
Interests Register
The Company maintains an Interests Register as stipulated by the Companies Act, No. 7 of 2007.
Directors’ Remuneration
The Company has not made any payments on account of Directors’ remuneration.
Auditors
Messrs K S Karunadasa & Company, Chartered Accountants served as the Auditors during the year under review.
The Auditors do not have any interest in the Company or its subsidiaries other than that of Auditor.
A sum of Rs 325,000/- is payable by the Company to the Auditors as Audit Fees for the year under review.
The Auditors have expressed their willingness to continue in office. A resolution to re-appoint the Auditors and to
authorize the Directors (Executive Council) to determine their remuneration will be proposed at the Annual General
Meeting.
Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date
No material events have taken place after the Balance Sheet date up to the date of the Report of the Auditors
which require adjustment to, or disclosure in the Financial Statements
This Annual Report is signed for and on behalf of the Board of Directors by two members of the Executive Council.

Sgd……..

Sgd……

Ms. Kaushalya Navaratne

Ms. L S Abeysekara

P W Corporate Secretarial (Pvt) Ltd
Secretaries
September 07, 2012
Colombo
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Statement of Financial Activities

K. S. KARUNADASA & CO;
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SEWA LANKA FOUNDATION (GUARANTEE) LIMITED

Statement of Financial Activities
For the year ended 31st March
Note

2012
Rs.

2011
Rs.

/ŶĐŽŵŝŶŐZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ

ϯ͘ϭ

ϭ͕ϭϬϰ͕ϴϭϳ͕ϲϱϯ͘Ϭϯ

ϴϮϲ͕ϵϰϱ͕ϭϯϭ

WƌŽũĞĐƚǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ

ϯ͘Ϯ

^ƚĂĨĨ

ϭϭϮ͕ϵϯϮ͕ϵϵϰ͘ϳϵ

ϭϭϰ͕ϳϵϬ͕ϲϱϭ

ŝƌĞĐƚĐŽƐƚƐ

ϴϱϮ͕Ϯϱϴ͕ϭϳϱ͘ϬϮ

ϱϴϱ͕ϮϲϬ͕ϯϯϱ

/ŶĚŝƌĞĐƚĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ

ϴϰ͕ϭϮϮ͕ϳϵϬ͘Ϭϳ

ϴϮ͕ϵϵϬ͕ϵϬϴ

ϭ͕Ϭϰϵ͕ϯϭϯ͕ϵϱϵ͘ϴϴ

ϳϴϯ͕Ϭϰϭ͕ϴϵϰ

/ŶĐŽŵĞZĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ

dŽƚĂůWƌŽũĞĐƚŽƐƚƐ
EĞƚ^ƵƌƉůƵƐŽŶWƌŽũĞĐƚƐ

ϯ͘ϯ

ϱϱ͕ϱϬϯ͕ϲϵϯ͘ϭϱ

ϰϯ͕ϵϬϯ͕Ϯϯϳ

ZĞǀĞŶƵĞĞĂƌŶĞĚ

ϯ͘ϰ

Ϯ͕ϭϰϱ͕ϯϳϭ͘ϯϬ
ϱϳ͕ϲϰϵ͕Ϭϲϰ͘ϰϱ

ϭ͕ϲϭϳ͕Ϯϲϱ
ϰϱ͕ϱϮϬ͕ϱϬϮ

ϴϲ͕ϱϰϵ͕Ϯϲϯ͘ϭϬ

ϳϴ͕ϲϴϭ͕ϳϯϯ

ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ
EĞƚĚĞĨŝĐŝƚŽŶKƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ

ϯ͘ϱ

;Ϯϴ͕ϵϬϬ͕ϭϵϴ͘ϲϱͿ

;ϯϯ͕ϭϲϭ͕ϮϯϭͿ

&ŝŶĂŶĐĞĐŽƐƚƐ

ϯ͘ϲ

ϯ͕ϭϵϲ͕ϱϲϱ͘ϲϳ

ϯ͕ϬϵϬ͕ϭϭϯ

;ϯϮ͕Ϭϵϲ͕ϳϲϰ͘ϯϮͿ

;ϯϲ͕Ϯϱϭ͕ϯϰϰͿ

Ϯ͕ϰϯϰ͕ϴϯϲ͘ϴϵ

ϭ͕ϰϴϵ͕Ϭϯϭ

;ϯϰ͕ϱϯϭ͕ϲϬϭ͘ϮϭͿ

;ϯϳ͕ϳϰϬ͕ϯϳϱͿ

EĞƚĚĞĨŝĐŝƚďĞĨŽƌĞƚĂǆ
/ŶĐŽŵĞƚĂǆĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ

ϯ͘ϳ

EĞƚĚĞĨŝĐŝƚĂĨƚĞƌƚĂǆ

Page 2
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Balance Sheet
K. S. KARUNADASA & CO;
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SEWA LANKA FOUNDATION (GUARANTEE) LIMITED
NO : 432/A, COLOMBO ROAD, BORALESGAMUWA.

Balance Sheet
As at 31st March

^^d^
EŽŶƵƌƌĞŶƚƐƐĞƚƐ
WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ͕WůĂŶƚΘƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚŝŶƐƵďƐŝĚŝĂƌŝĞƐ

Note

2012
Rs.

2011
Rs.

ϯ͘ϴ
ϯ͘ϵ

ϯϬϱ͕ϰϭϴ͕ϭϲϵ͘ϳϰ
ϵϭ͕ϱϵϱ͕ϰϬϴ͘ϬϬ

ϯϰϳ͕ϱϮϰ͕Ϯϵϴ
ϱϵ͕ϵϵϲ͕ϰϭϮ

ϯϵϳ͕Ϭϭϯ͕ϱϳϳ͘ϳϰ

ϰϬϳ͕ϱϮϬ͕ϳϭϬ

ƵƌƌĞŶƚƐƐĞƚƐ
ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞƐ͕ĞƉŽƐŝƚƐΘĚǀĂŶĐĞƐ

ϯ͘ϭϬ

ϯϳ͕ϰϭϲ͕ϲϲϰ͘ϰϱ

ϯϵ͕ϲϳϬ͕ϰϰϱ

^ŚŽƌƚdĞƌŵĞƉŽƐŝƚƐ

ϯ͘ϭϭ

ϯϮ͕ϵϴϵ͕ϰϮϰ͘ϴϲ

ϯϬ͕ϴϰϵ͕Ϭϱϰ

ĂƐŚĂƚĂŶŬĂŶĚŝŶ,ĂŶĚ

ϯ͘ϭϮ

ϱϭϭ͕ϰϯϮ͕Ϭϭϵ͘ϭϱ

ϯϰϯ͕ϱϲϬ͕ϱϱϲ

ϱϴϭ͕ϴϯϴ͕ϭϬϴ͘ϰϲ

ϰϭϰ͕ϬϴϬ͕Ϭϱϱ

ƵƌƌĞŶƚ>ŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ
ƌĞĚŝƚŽƌƐ

ϯ͘ϭϯ

ϭϱ͕ϳϲϴ͕ϴϮϴ͘ϵϵ

Ϯϳ͕ϯϯϯ͕ϭϲϯ

ĂŶŬŽǀĞƌĚƌĂĨƚƐ

ϯ͘ϭϰ

ϲϮ͕ϳϳϯ͕ϰϲϯ͘ϱϵ

ϯϯ͕ϳϱϲ͕ϲϴϭ

ϳϴ͕ϱϰϮ͕ϮϵϮ͘ϱϴ

ϲϭ͕Ϭϴϵ͕ϴϰϰ

ƵƌƌĞŶƚƐƐĞƚƐůĞƐƐƵƌƌĞŶƚ>ŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ

ϱϬϯ͕Ϯϵϱ͕ϴϭϱ͘ϴϴ

ϯϱϮ͕ϵϵϬ͕Ϯϭϭ

dŽƚĂůƐƐĞƚƐůĞƐƐƵƌƌĞŶƚ>ŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ

ϵϬϬ͕ϯϬϵ͕ϯϵϯ͘ϲϮ

ϳϲϬ͕ϱϭϬ͕ϵϮϭ

&hE/E'E>//>/d/^
ĐĐƵŵƵůĂƚĞĚ&ƵŶĚ
hŶƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƚĞĚ&ƵŶĚƐ

ϯ͘ϭϱ

ϯϰϱ͕ϬϬϴ͕ϱϵϳ͘ϱϯ

ϯϳϵ͕ϱϰϬ͕ϭϵϵ

ZĞƐƚƌŝĐƚĞĚ&ƵŶĚƐ

ϯ͘ϭϲ

ϱϯϰ͕ϰϭϲ͕ϵϯϬ͘ϱϵ

ϯϱϰ͕ϰϬϱ͕ϰϱϵ

ϴϳϵ͕ϰϮϱ͕ϱϮϴ͘ϭϮ

ϳϯϯ͕ϵϰϱ͕ϲϱϳ

dŽƚĂůĐĐƵŵƵůĂƚĞĚ&ƵŶĚ
EŽŶƵƌƌĞŶƚ>ŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ
ĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ>ŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ

ϮϬ͕ϴϴϯ͕ϴϲϱ͘ϱϬ

Ϯϲ͕ϱϲϱ͕Ϯϲϯ

dŽƚĂůEŽŶƵƌƌĞŶƚ>ŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ

ϯ͘ϭϳ

ϮϬ͕ϴϴϯ͕ϴϲϱ͘ϱϬ

Ϯϲ͕ϱϲϱ͕Ϯϲϯ

dŽƚĂůĐĐƵŵƵůĂƚĞĚ&ƵŶĚĂŶĚ>ŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ

ϵϬϬ͕ϯϬϵ͕ϯϵϯ͘ϲϮ

ϳϲϬ͕ϱϭϬ͕ϵϮϭ

Accounting Policies and Notes on pages 06 to 21 form an integral part of these Financial Statements
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements.
It is certified that the Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of the
Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.
Finance Directors ………………………………………
Approved and signed on behalf of the Board of Directors.
Directors:
………………………………………
Date :

………………………………………
Page 3
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Statement of Changes in
Accumulated Fund

K. S. KARUNADASA & CO;
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SEWA LANKA FOUNDATION (GUARANTEE LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Accumulated Fund
During the year ended 31st March 2012

ZĞƐƚƌŝĐƚĞĚ
&ƵŶĚ
ZƐ͘

hŶƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƚĞĚ
&ƵŶĚ
ZƐ͘

dŽƚĂů
ZƐ͘

ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƐĂƚϬϭƐƚƉƌŝůϮϬϭϬ

ϭϳϱ͕ϯϴϵ͕ϯϭϯ͘ϴϴ

ϰϮϭ͕ϵϭϲ͕Ϭϴϰ͘ϯϵ

ϱϵϳ͕ϯϬϱ͕ϯϵϴ͘Ϯϳ

&ƵŶĚƐƚƌĨĚ͘ƚŽ^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚŽĨ&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ
;EŽƚĞϬϯ͘ϭϲͿ
/ŶĐŽŵĞdĂǆhŶĚĞƌƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ

ϭϳϵ͕Ϭϭϲ͕ϭϰϰ͘ϳϮ

Ͳ

ϭϳϵ͕Ϭϭϲ͕ϭϰϰ͘ϳϮ

Ͳ

;ϰ͕ϲϯϱ͕ϱϭϬ͘ϵϳͿ

;ϰ͕ϲϯϱ͕ϱϭϬ͘ϵϳͿ

EĞƚ^ƵƌƉůƵƐͬ;ĚĞĨŝĐŝƚͿĨŽƌƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ

Ͳ

;ϯϳ͕ϳϰϬ͕ϯϳϰ͘ϲϴͿ

;ϯϳ͕ϳϰϬ͕ϯϳϰ͘ϲϴͿ

ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƐĂƚϯϭƐƚDĂƌĐŚϮϬϭϭ

ϯϱϰ͕ϰϬϱ͕ϰϱϴ͘ϲϬ

ϯϳϵ͕ϱϰϬ͕ϭϵϴ͘ϳϰ

ϳϯϯ͕ϵϰϱ͕ϲϱϳ͘ϯϰ

ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƐĂƚϬϭƐƚƉƌŝůϮϬϭϭ

ϯϱϰ͕ϰϬϱ͕ϰϱϴ͘ϲϬ

ϯϳϵ͕ϱϰϬ͕ϭϵϴ͘ϳϰ

ϳϯϯ͕ϵϰϱ͕ϲϱϳ͘ϯϰ

&ƵŶĚƐƚƌĨĚ͘ƚŽ^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚŽĨ&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ
;EŽƚĞϬϯ͘ϭϲͿ
EĞƚ^ƵƌƉůƵƐͬ;ĚĞĨŝĐŝƚͿĨŽƌƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ

ϭϴϬ͕Ϭϭϭ͕ϰϳϭ͘ϵϵ

Ͳ

ϭϴϬ͕Ϭϭϭ͕ϰϳϭ͘ϵϵ

Ͳ

;ϯϰ͕ϱϯϭ͕ϲϬϭ͘ϮϭͿ

;ϯϰ͕ϱϯϭ͕ϲϬϭ͘ϮϭͿ

ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƐĂƚϯϭƐƚDĂƌĐŚϮϬϭϮ

ϱϯϰ͕ϰϭϲ͕ϵϯϬ͘ϱϵ

ϯϰϱ͕ϬϬϴ͕ϱϵϳ͘ϱϯ

ϴϳϵ͕ϰϮϱ͕ϱϮϴ͘ϭϮ
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Cash Flow Statement
K. S. KARUNADASA & CO;
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SEWA LANKA FOUNDATION (GUARANTEE) LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31st March

2012
Rs.

2011
Rs.

/ŶĐŽŵŝŶŐZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ

ϳϰϬ͕Ϭϴϰ͕ϭϵϰ͘ϰϯ

ϲϰϮ͕ϲϯϮ͕Ϭϭϯ

/ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ/ŶĐŽŵĞZĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ

Ϯ͕ϭϰϱ͕ϯϳϭ͘ϯϬ

ϭ͕ϲϭϳ͕Ϯϲϱ

ĂƐŚĨƌŽŵ^ĂůĞƐŽĨDŽƚŽƌsĞŚŝĐůĞƐ

ϭϬ͕ϯϮϴ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ

ϭϭ͕ϳϳϭ͕ϰϬϬ

ĂƐŚƉĂŝĚŽƵƚĨŽƌƉƌŽũĞĐƚĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ

;ϭ͕Ϭϱϳ͕ϵϳϳ͕Ϯϳϯ͘ϭϲͿ

;ϳϵϱ͕ϰϭϲ͕ϳϱϰͿ

ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ

;ϱϮ͕ϵϭϯ͕ϲϭϮ͘ϱϵͿ

;Ϯϲ͕ϱϱϮ͕ϴϯϲͿ

&ŝŶĂŶĐĞĐŽƐƚƐ

;ϯ͕ϭϵϲ͕ϱϲϱ͘ϲϳͿ

;ϯ͕ϬϵϬ͕ϭϭϯͿ

'ƌĂƚƵŝƚǇWĂŝĚ

;ϭ͕ϵϮϬ͕ϵϴϳ͘ϱϬͿ

;ϱϴϳ͕ϳϬϬͿ

EĞƚĐĂƐŚĨůŽǁĨƌŽŵƉƌŽũĞĐƚĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ

;ϯϲϯ͕ϰϱϬ͕ϴϳϯ͘ϭϵͿ

;ϭϲϵ͕ϲϮϲ͕ϳϮϱͿ

ĂƐŚĨůŽǁƐĨƌŽŵŝŶǀĞƐƚŝŶŐĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ
ĐƋƵŝƐŝƚŝŽŶŽĨƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ͕ƉůĂŶƚΘĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
^ĂůĞƉƌŽĐĞĞĚƐŽĨƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ
ĐƋƵŝƐŝƚŝŽŶŽĨ/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ
EĞƚĐĂƐŚĨůŽǁƐƵƐĞĚŝŶŝŶǀĞƐƚŝŶŐĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ

;Ϯϲ͕ϴϴϴ͕ϵϮϴ͘ϳϬͿ
ϯϮ͕ϬϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ
;ϯϮ͕ϬϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬͿ
;Ϯϲ͕ϴϴϴ͕ϵϮϴ͘ϳϬͿ

;ϰ͕Ϭϴϱ͕ϰϮϬͿ
Ͳ
;ϰ͕ϲϱϬ͕ϵϰϮͿ
;ϴ͕ϳϯϲ͕ϯϲϮͿ

ĂƐŚĨůŽǁƐĨƌŽŵĨŝŶĂŶĐŝŶŐĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ
ĂƐŚƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚĨƌŽŵĚŽŶŽƌƐŶŽƚƵƐĞĚĨŽƌƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ
/ŶĐŽŵĞdĂǆ
WƌŽĐĞĞĚƐĨƌŽŵŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚďĞĂƌŝŶŐďŽƌƌŽǁŝŶŐƐ
ZĞͲƉĂǇŵĞŶƚŽĨŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚďĞĂƌŝŶŐďŽƌƌŽǁŝŶŐƐ
EĞƚĐĂƐŚĨůŽǁƐƵƐĞĚŝŶĨŝŶĂŶĐŝŶŐĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ

ϱϯϰ͕ϰϭϲ͕ϵϯϬ͘ϱϵ
;ϭ͕ϵϰϮ͕Ϭϳϯ͘ϳϵͿ
ϰ͕ϱϭϰ͕ϭϮϰ͘ϬϬ
;ϱ͕ϲϱϰ͕ϭϮϲ͘ϳϰͿ
ϱϯϭ͕ϯϯϰ͕ϴϱϰ͘Ϭϲ

ϯϱϰ͕ϰϬϱ͕ϰϱϵ
;ϰ͕ϵϮϳ͕ϳϰϬͿ
Ͳ
;ϰ͕ϰϬϭ͕ϵϭϰͿ
ϯϰϱ͕Ϭϳϱ͕ϴϬϱ

EĞƚŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞŝŶĐĂƐŚĂŶĚĐĂƐŚĞƋƵŝǀĂůĞŶƚƐ

ϭϰϬ͕ϵϵϱ͕ϬϱϮ͘ϭϳ

ϭϲϲ͕ϳϭϮ͕ϳϭϳ

ϯϰϬ͕ϲϱϮ͕ϵϮϴ͘Ϯϱ

ϭϳϯ͕ϵϰϬ͕Ϯϭϭ

ϰϴϭ͕ϲϰϳ͕ϵϴϬ͘ϰϮ

ϯϰϬ͕ϲϱϮ͕ϵϮϴ

ϰϴϭ͕ϲϰϳ͕ϵϴϬ͘ϰϮ
ϰϴϭ͕ϲϰϳ͕ϵϴϬ͘ϰϮ

ϯϰϬ͕ϲϱϮ͕ϵϮϴ
ϯϰϬ͕ϲϱϮ͕ϵϮϴ

ϭ͕Ϯϰϵ͕ϴϱϬ͘ϯϮ
ϯϬϴ͕ϱϱϰ͕ϬϮϰ͘ϯϳ
ϯϬ͕ϴϰϵ͕Ϭϱϯ͘ϱϲ
ϯϰϬ͕ϲϱϮ͕ϵϮϴ͘Ϯϱ

ϭ͕ϯϯϴ͕Ϭϱϭ
ϭϰϴ͕Ϯϲϱ͕ϯϳϮ
Ϯϰ͕ϯϯϲ͕ϳϴϴ
ϭϳϯ͕ϵϰϬ͕Ϯϭϭ

ϭ͕Ϭϯϲ͕ϯϯϴ͘ϲϱ
ϰϰϳ͕ϲϮϮ͕Ϯϭϲ͘ϵϭ
ϯϮ͕ϵϴϵ͕ϰϮϰ͘ϴϲ
ϰϴϭ͕ϲϰϳ͕ϵϴϬ͘ϰϮ

ϭ͕Ϯϰϵ͕ϴϱϬ
ϯϬϴ͕ϱϱϰ͕ϬϮϰ
ϯϬ͕ϴϰϵ͕Ϭϱϰ
ϯϰϬ͕ϲϱϮ͕ϵϮϴ

Note
ĂƐŚĨůŽǁĨƌŽŵƉƌŽũĞĐƚĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ

ĂƐŚĂŶĚĐĂƐŚĞƋƵŝǀĂůĞŶƚƐĂƚďĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐŽĨƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ

;ĂͿ

EĞƚĐŚĂŶŐĞŝŶĐĂƐŚĂŶĚĐĂƐŚĞƋƵŝǀĂůĞŶƚƐ

ĂƐŚĂŶĚĐĂƐŚĞƋƵŝǀĂůĞŶƚƐĂƚĞŶĚŽĨƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ

EŽƚĞ;ĂͿ
ĂƐŚŝŶŚĂŶĚĂƚďĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐŽĨƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƚďĂŶŬĂƚďĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐŽĨƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
^ŚŽƌƚƚĞƌŵĚĞƉŽƐŝƚƐĂƚďĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐŽĨƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
EŽƚĞ;ďͿ
ĂƐŚŝŶŚĂŶĚĂƚĞŶĚŽĨƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƚďĂŶŬĂƚĞŶĚŽĨƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
^ŚŽƌƚƚĞƌŵĚĞƉŽƐŝƚƐĂƚĞŶĚŽĨƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ

;ďͿ
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;Ϭϯ͘ϭͿ

2011
Rs.

ϯϱϰ͕ϰϬϱ͕ϰϱϴ͘ϲϬ
ϭ͕ϮϮϵ͕ϬϲϮ͕Ϯϳϵ͘ϴϮ
;ϱϯϰ͕ϰϭϲ͕ϵϯϬ͘ϱϵͿ
ϭ͕Ϭϰϵ͕ϬϱϬ͕ϴϬϳ͘ϴϯ

ϭϳϱ͕ϯϴϵ͕ϯϭϰ
ϵϱϰ͕ϮϮϮ͕ϲϭϴ
;ϯϱϰ͕ϰϬϱ͕ϰϱϵͿ
ϳϳϱ͕ϮϬϲ͕ϰϳϯ

ϱϱ͕ϳϲϲ͕ϴϰϱ͘ϮϬ
ϭ͕ϭϬϰ͕ϴϭϳ͕ϲϱϯ͘Ϭϯ

ϱϭ͕ϳϯϴ͕ϲϱϴ
ϴϮϲ͕ϵϰϱ͕ϭϯϭ

ϭϭϮ͕ϵϯϮ͕ϵϵϰ͘ϳϵ
ϴϱϮ͕Ϯϱϴ͕ϭϳϱ͘ϬϮ
ϴϰ͕ϭϮϮ͕ϳϵϬ͘Ϭϳ
ϭ͕Ϭϰϵ͕ϯϭϯ͕ϵϱϵ͘ϴϴ

ϭϭϰ͕ϳϵϬ͕ϲϱϭ
ϱϴϱ͕ϮϲϬ͕ϯϯϱ
ϴϮ͕ϵϵϬ͕ϵϬϴ
ϳϴϯ͕Ϭϰϭ͕ϴϵϰ

/EKD/E'Z^KhZ^
'ƌĂŶƚƐͲZĞƐƌŝĐƚĞĚ&ƵŶĚŝŶŐƐ
ƌŽƵŐŚƚĨŽƌǁĂƌĚďĂůĂŶĐĞ
ŽŶĂƚŝŽŶƐ
hŶƐƉĞŶƚĨƵŶĚƐ

'ƌĂŶƚƐͲhŶƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƚĞĚ&ƵŶĚŝŶŐƐ
&ƵŶĚƐƵƐĞĚĨŽƌĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ

;Ϭϯ͘ϮͿ

2012
Rs.

WZK:dyWE/dhZ
^ƚĂĨĨ
ŝƌĞĐƚĐŽƐƚƐ
/ŶĚŝƌĞĐƚĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ

;Ϭϯ͘ϯͿ

EĞƚƐƵƌƉůƵƐŽŶƉƌŽĨŝƚƐŝƐƐŚŽǁŶŝŶWƌŽũĞĐƚĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇƐƵŵŵĂƌǇ͕ŐŝǀĞŶŝŶƉĂŐĞϭϮƚŽϭϳ͘

;Ϭϯ͘ϰͿ

ZsEhZE&ZKDKd,Zd/s/d/^
/ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚŽŶƵŶƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƚĞĚĨƵŶĚƐ

;Ϭϯ͘ϱͿ

ϭ͕ϲϭϳ͕Ϯϲϱ
ϭ͕ϲϭϳ͕Ϯϲϱ

ϯϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ
;ϯ͕ϳϲϬ͕ϰϭϬ͘ϮϮͿ
Ϯ͕ϱϭϰ͕ϰϳϮ͘ϱϬ
ϭϲ͕Ϭϵϳ͕ϮϯϬ͘ϬϬ
ϯϰ͕ϴϮϬ͕ϯϱϰ͘ϱϱ
ϲ͕ϯϭϬ͕ϴϵϵ͘ϯϵ

ϯϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ
ϲ͕ϳϲϲ͕ϭϳϳ
ϭ͕ϵϱϭ͕ϰϭϭ
ϭϰ͕ϭϰϳ͕ϱϱϭ
ϰϱ͕ϯϲϮ͕ϳϭϵ
ϲ͕ϬϯϬ͕ϯϯϴ

ϯ͕ϭϵϲ͕ϱϲϱ͘ϲϳ
ϯ͕ϭϵϲ͕ϱϲϱ͘ϲϳ

ϯ͕ϬϵϬ͕ϭϭϯ
ϯ͕ϬϵϬ͕ϭϭϯ

Ed^hZW>h^KEKWZd/E'd/s/d/^
ŝƐƐƚĂƚĞĚĂĨƚĞƌĐŚĂƌŐŝŶŐ
ƵĚŝƚŽƌƐĨĞĞƐ
ĞĨŝŶĞĚďĞŶĞĨŝƚƉůĂŶĐŽƐƚͲ'ƌĂƚƵŝƚǇ
ĞĨŝŶĞĚĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶĐŽƐƚͲ͘W͘&͘Θ͘d͘&͘
^ƚĂĨĨƌĞŵƵŶĞƌĂƚŝŽŶͲ>ŽĐĂů
ĞƉƌĞĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ
ZĞŶƚ͕ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇΘtĂƚĞƌ

;Ϭϯ͘ϲͿ

Ϯ͕ϭϰϱ͕ϯϳϭ͘ϯϬ
Ϯ͕ϭϰϱ͕ϯϳϭ͘ϯϬ

&/EEK^d
/ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚĞǆƉĞŶƐĞŽŶƐŚŽƌƚƚĞƌŵďŽƌƌǁŝŶŐƐ
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;Ϭϯ͘ϳͿ

;Ϭϯ͘ϴͿ

2012
Rs.

2011
Rs.

/EKDdyyWE^^
dŽƚĂůŐƌĂŶƚƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ
ĞĚƵĐƚ͗'ƌĂŶƚƐƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚĨŽƌĞǆĞŵƉƚĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ
EĞƚĨƵŶĚŝŶŐƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚůŝĂďůĞƚŽdĂǆ

ϭ͕Ϯϴϰ͕ϴϮϵ͕ϭϮϱ͘ϬϮ
ϵϵϰ͕ϵϲϳ͕ϱϵϬ͘ϰϮ
Ϯϴϵ͕ϴϲϭ͕ϱϯϰ͘ϲϬ

ϭ͕ϬϬϱ͕ϵϲϭ͕Ϯϳϲ
ϴϰϬ͕ϱϭϯ͕ϰϭϭ
ϭϲϱ͕ϰϰϳ͕ϴϲϱ

ϯйƚŚĞƌĞŽĨ
dĂǆWĂǇĂďůĞƚŚĞƌĞŽĨĂƚϮϴй

ϴ͕ϲϵϱ͕ϴϰϲ͘Ϭϰ
Ϯ͕ϰϯϰ͕ϴϯϲ͘ϴϵ

ϰ͕ϵϲϯ͕ϰϯϲ
ϭ͕ϰϴϵ͕Ϭϯϭ

/ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ;ϭϬйt͘,͘d͘ĚĞĚƵĐƚĞĚͿ

Ϯ͕ϭϰϱ͕ϯϳϭ͘ϯϬ

ϭ͕ϲϭϳ͕Ϯϲϱ

dŽƚĂůdĂǆWĂǇĂďůĞ
/ŶĐŽŵĞƚĂǆƉĂŝĚ
ĂůĂŶĐĞdĂǆƉĂǇĂďůĞ

Ϯ͕ϰϯϰ͕ϴϯϲ͘ϴϵ
ϭ͕ϬϮϲ͕ϭϮϵ͘ϬϬ
ϭ͕ϰϬϴ͕ϳϬϳ͘ϴϵ

ϭ͕ϰϴϵ͕Ϭϯϭ
ϵϮϲ͕ϵϱϳ
ϱϲϮ͕Ϭϳϰ

ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ
ĚƵƌŝŶŐƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
ZƐ͘

ŝƐƉŽƐĂůƐ
ĚƵƌŝŶŐƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
ZƐ͘

ĂůĂŶĐĞ
ĂƐĂƚϯϭ͘Ϭϯ͘ϮϬϭϮ
ZƐ͘

ϮϮϯ͕ϰϮϱ͘ϬϬ
ϰϬ͕ϰϱϬ͘ϬϬ
Ϯϰ͕Ϯϳϲ͕ϰϮϳ͘ϬϬ
ϲϭϯ͕ϰϴϵ͘ϱϬ
ϳϰϵ͕ϳϯϳ͘ϮϬ
ϵϴϱ͕ϰϬϬ͘ϬϬ
Ͳ
Ϯϲ͕ϴϴϴ͕ϵϮϴ͘ϳϬ

;ϯϮ͕ϲϴϰ͕ϱϮϯ͘ϬϬͿ
Ͳ
;ϭϱ͕ϮϰϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬͿ
Ͳ
Ͳ
Ͳ
Ͳ
;ϰϳ͕ϵϮϰ͕ϱϮϯ͘ϬϬͿ

Ϯϱϲ͕ϮϮϵ͕Ϯϵϭ͘ϰϵ
Ϯϵ͕Ϯϳϰ͕ϴϲϰ͘ϬϬ
ϯϬϰ͕ϱϭϴ͕ϲϰϳ͘ϭϬ
ϭϰ͕ϰϵϮ͕ϯϭϵ͘ϱϭ
Ϯϲ͕Ϭϳϵ͕ϴϴϴ͘ϳϯ
ϭϯ͕ϭϴϲ͕ϴϮϮ͘ϱϱ
ϵ͕ϰϭϵ͕ϭϵϮ͘Ϯϱ
ϲϱϯ͕ϮϬϭ͕ϬϮϱ͘ϲϯ

ŚĂƌŐĞĚ
ĨŽƌƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
ZƐ͘

ŝƐƉŽƐĂůƐ
ĚƵƌŝŶŐƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
ZƐ͘

ĂůĂŶĐĞ
ĂƐĂƚϯϭ͘Ϭϯ͘ϮϬϭϮ
ZƐ͘

ϭϮ͕ϰϬϯ͕ϱϴϬ͘ϲϯ
ϭ͕ϴϱϵ͕ϯϲϳ͘ϴϱ
ϭϳ͕ϰϴϴ͕ϭϵϮ͘ϱϲ
ϭ͕ϭϰϳ͕ϲϴϲ͘ϴϬ
Ϯ͕ϬϬϭ͕ϭϰϵ͘ϳϵ
ϭ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϳϴϰ͘ϴϰ
ϭ͕ϬϬϴ͕Ϯϵϰ͘Ϯϲ
ϯϲ͕ϵϵϱ͕Ϭϱϲ͘ϳϯ

;ϲϴϰ͕ϱϮϯ͘ϬϬͿ
Ͳ
;ϭϱ͕ϮϰϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬͿ
Ͳ
Ͳ
Ͳ
Ͳ
;ϭϱ͕ϵϮϰ͕ϱϮϯ͘ϬϬͿ

ϱϮ͕ϯϯϳ͕ϴϯϰ͘ϰϭ
Ϯϯ͕ϲϱϲ͕ϯϭϬ͘ϰϱ
ϮϮϳ͕ϳϳϳ͕ϲϰϲ͘ϰϯ
ϭϬ͕ϰϯϱ͕ϳϲϵ͘ϲϰ
ϭϵ͕ϯϮϲ͕ϳϬϮ͘Ϯϵ
ϳ͕ϴϱϰ͕Ϯϴϯ͘ϭϲ
ϲ͕ϯϵϰ͕ϯϬϵ͘ϱϭ
ϯϰϳ͕ϳϴϮ͕ϴϱϱ͘ϴϵ

ŽƐƚ

ĐĐƵŵƵůĂƚĞĚ
ĞƉƌĞĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ

EĞƚŽŽŬ
sĂůƵĞ

ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƐĂƚϯϭ͘Ϭϯ͘ϮϬϭϮ

ϲϱϯ͕ϮϬϭ͕ϬϮϱ͘ϲϯ

ϯϰϳ͕ϳϴϮ͕ϴϱϱ͘ϴϵ

ϯϬϱ͕ϰϭϴ͕ϭϲϵ͘ϳϰ

ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƐĂƚϯϭ͘Ϭϯ͘ϮϬϭϭ

ϲϳϰ͕Ϯϯϲ͕ϲϭϵ͘ϵϯ

ϯϮϲ͕ϳϭϮ͕ϯϮϮ͘ϭϲ

ϯϰϳ͕ϱϮϰ͕Ϯϵϳ͘ϳϳ

WZKWZdz͕W>EdEYh/WDEd
ĂůĂŶĐĞ
/ƚĞŵ
ĂƐĂƚϬϭ͘Ϭϰ͘ϮϬϭϭ
ZƐ͘
ƚŽƐƚ
>ĂŶĚΘƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ
Ϯϴϴ͕ϲϵϬ͕ϯϴϵ͘ϰϵ
WůĂŶƚΘDĂĐŚŝŶĞƌǇ
Ϯϵ͕Ϯϯϰ͕ϰϭϰ͘ϬϬ
DŽƚŽƌsĞŚŝĐůĞƐ
Ϯϵϱ͕ϰϴϮ͕ϮϮϬ͘ϭϬ
&ƵƌŶŝƚƵƌĞΘ&ŝƚƚŝŶŐƐ
ϭϯ͕ϴϳϴ͕ϴϯϬ͘Ϭϭ
KĨĨŝĐĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
Ϯϱ͕ϯϯϬ͕ϭϱϭ͘ϱϯ
ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
ϭϮ͕ϮϬϭ͕ϰϮϮ͘ϱϱ
^ƵŶĚƌǇƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
ϵ͕ϰϭϵ͕ϭϵϮ͘Ϯϱ
dŽƚĂů ϲϳϰ͕Ϯϯϲ͕ϲϭϵ͘ϵϯ
ĂůĂŶĐĞ
ĂƐĂƚϬϭ͘Ϭϰ͘ϮϬϭϭ
ZƐ͘

/ƚĞŵ

ĞƉƌĞĐŝĂƚŝŽŶŽŶ
tƌŝƚƚĞŶĚŽǁŶǀĂůƵĞ
>ĂŶĚΘƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ
ϰϬ͕ϲϭϴ͕ϳϳϲ͘ϳϴ
WůĂŶƚΘDĂĐŚŝŶĞƌǇ
Ϯϭ͕ϳϵϲ͕ϵϰϮ͘ϲϬ
DŽƚŽƌsĞŚŝĐůĞƐ
ϮϮϱ͕ϱϮϵ͕ϰϱϯ͘ϴϳ
&ƵƌŶŝƚƵƌĞΘ&ŝƚƚŝŶŐƐ
ϵ͕Ϯϴϴ͕ϬϴϮ͘ϴϰ
KĨĨŝĐĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
ϭϳ͕ϯϮϱ͕ϱϱϮ͘ϱϬ
ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
ϲ͕ϳϲϳ͕ϰϵϴ͘ϯϮ
^ƵŶĚƌǇƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
ϱ͕ϯϴϲ͕Ϭϭϱ͘Ϯϱ
dŽƚĂů ϯϮϲ͕ϳϭϮ͕ϯϮϮ͘ϭϲ
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;Ϭϯ͘ϵͿ

ͲEĂƚŝŽŶdƌƵƐƚĂŶŬ
Ͳ,ĂƚƚŽŶEĂƚŝŽŶĂůĂŶŬ

ϯϳ͕ϮϬϭ͕ϲϲϰ͘ϰϱ
Ϯϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ
Ͳ
Ͳ
ϯϳ͕ϰϭϲ͕ϲϲϰ͘ϰϱ

Ϯϴ͕ϭϯϱ͕ϯϬϯ
ϭ͕ϰϭϴ͕ϯϳϬ
ϵ͕ϭϵϲ͕ϳϳϮ
ϵϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ
ϯϵ͕ϲϳϬ͕ϰϰϱ

Ϯϰ͕ϴϲϬ͕ϵϴϰ͘ϱϯ
ϴ͕ϭϮϴ͕ϰϰϬ͘ϯϯ
ϯϮ͕ϵϴϵ͕ϰϮϰ͘ϴϲ

Ϯϯ͕Ϯϲϲ͕ϳϴϵ
ϳ͕ϱϴϮ͕Ϯϲϰ
ϯϬ͕ϴϰϵ͕Ϭϱϰ

ϱϭϬ͕ϯϵϱ͕ϲϴϬ͘ϱϬ
ϭ͕Ϭϯϲ͕ϯϯϴ͘ϲϱ
ϱϭϭ͕ϰϯϮ͕Ϭϭϵ͘ϭϱ

ϯϰϮ͕ϯϭϬ͕ϳϬϲ
ϭ͕Ϯϰϵ͕ϴϱϬ
ϯϰϯ͕ϱϲϬ͕ϱϱϲ

ϳ͕ϴϯϭ͕Ϭϴϯ͘ϳϭ
Ϯ͕Ϯϲϱ͕Ϯϳϵ͘ϭϰ
ϱ͕ϲϳϮ͕ϰϲϲ͘ϭϰ
ϭϱ͕ϳϲϴ͕ϴϮϴ͘ϵϵ

ϭϴ͕ϳϰϴ͕ϭϳϴ
ϭ͕ϳϳϮ͕ϱϭϲ
ϲ͕ϴϭϮ͕ϰϲϵ
Ϯϳ͕ϯϯϯ͕ϭϲϯ

Ͳ
Ͳ
Ͳ

Ϯ͕ϲϱϲ͕ϰϳϭ
ϰ͕ϭϱϱ͕ϵϵϴ
ϲ͕ϴϭϮ͕ϰϲϵ

ϰϴϬ͕ϲϲϲ͘Ϭϭ
ϭ͕ϭϱϴ͕ϯϰϮ͘ϭϰ
Ͳ
ϭ͕ϲϯϵ͕ϬϬϴ͘ϭϱ

Ϯ͕ϳϯϰ͕ϴϰϱ
ϭ͕ϴϱϱ͕ϰϬϮ
Ϯ͕ϮϮϮ͕ϮϮϮ
ϲ͕ϴϭϮ͕ϰϲϵ

^,dE<E/E,E
ĂƐŚĂƚĂŶŬ
ĂƐŚŝŶ,ĂŶĚ

;Ϭϯ͘ϭϯͿ

ϱϱ͕ϳϰϳ͕ϰϳϰ
ϰ͕Ϯϰϴ͕ϵϯϴ
ϱϵ͕ϵϵϲ͕ϰϭϮ

^,KZddZDWK^/d^
&ŝǆĞĚĞƉŽŝƐƚƐ

;Ϭϯ͘ϭϮͿ

ϴϳ͕ϯϰϲ͕ϰϳϬ͘ϬϬ
ϰ͕Ϯϰϴ͕ϵϯϴ͘ϬϬ
ϵϭ͕ϱϵϱ͕ϰϬϴ͘ϬϬ

Z/s>^EsE^
ĚǀĂŶĐĞƐΘZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞƐ
^ƚĂĨĨůŽĂŶ
^K>ŽĂŶ
WƌŽũĞĐƚƐĨƵŶĚƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞƐ

;Ϭϯ͘ϭϭͿ

2011
Rs.

/Es^dDEd/E^h^//Z/^
^ĞǁĂ>ĂŶŬĂŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ
/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ
^ĞǁĂůĂŶŬĂKƌŐĂŶŝĐ^ĞĞĚƐŽŵƉĂŶǇ;WƌŝǀĂƚĞͿ>ŝŵŝƚĞĚ

;Ϭϯ͘ϭϬͿ

2012
Rs.

Z/dKZ^
ĐĐƌƵĞĚǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ
/ŶĐŽŵĞdĂǆWĂǇĂďůĞ
>ĞĂƐĞZĞŶƚĂůWĂǇĂďůĞ;Ă͕ďͿ

;ĂͿ͘ZĞŶƚĂůWĂǇĂďůĞƵŶĚĞƌĨŝŶĂŶĐĞůĞĂƐĞƐ
ŵŽƵŶƚƐĨĂůůŝŶŐĚƵĞǁŝƚŚŝŶŽŶĞǇĞĂƌ
ŵŽƵŶƚƐĨĂůůŝŶŐĚƵĞĂĨƚĞƌŽŶĞǇĞĂƌ

;ďͿ͘ZĞŶƚĂůƉĂǇĂďůĞĐůĂƐƐŝĨŝĞĚƵŶĚĞƌůĞŶĚĞƌ
,E>ĞĂƐŝŶŐŽ͘
sĞŚŝĐůĞ>ĞĂƐŝŶŐ
WĞŽƉůĞΖƐ>ĞĂƐŝŶŐ
sĞŚŝĐůĞ>ĞĂƐŝŶŐ
,ĂƚƚŽŶEĂƚŝŽŶĂůĂŶŬ ĂŶŬ>ŽĂŶ
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;Ϭϯ͘ϭϰͿ

2012
Rs.

2011
Rs.

ϱϭ͕ϰϲϭ͕ϱϬϬ͘ϯϮ
ϰϯϴ͕ϰϮϰ͘ϬϬ
ϴϰ͕ϳϲϳ͘Ϭϵ
Ϯ͕ϳϳϯ͕Ϯϭϭ͘ϰϭ
ϳ͕ϲϮϱ͕Ϭϰϴ͘ϭϬ
ϭϮϵ͕ϳϳϭ͘ϴϱ
ϮϲϬ͕ϳϰϬ͘ϴϮ
ϲϮ͕ϳϳϯ͕ϰϲϯ͘ϱϵ

Ϯϱ͕ϯϬϬ͕ϱϬϮ
ϯ͕ϯϲϭ͕ϱϵϵ
ϭ͕ϵϬϲ͕ϰϯϲ
ϯ͕ϰϱϵ
Ϯ͕ϰϳϴ͕ϵϬϯ
ϳϬϱ͕ϳϴϯ
Ͳ
ϯϯ͕ϳϱϲ͕ϲϴϭ

ϯϳϵ͕ϱϰϬ͕ϭϵϴ͘ϳϰ
Ͳ
ϯϳϵ͕ϱϰϬ͕ϭϵϴ͘ϳϰ
;ϯϰ͕ϱϯϭ͕ϲϬϭ͘ϮϭͿ
ϯϰϱ͕ϬϬϴ͕ϱϵϳ͘ϱϯ

ϰϮϭ͕ϵϭϲ͕Ϭϴϰ
;ϰ͕ϲϯϱ͕ϱϭϭͿ
ϰϭϳ͕ϮϴϬ͕ϱϳϯ
;ϯϳ͕ϳϰϬ͕ϯϳϱͿ
ϯϳϵ͕ϱϰϬ͕ϭϵϵ

ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƚƚŚĞďĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐŽĨƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ

ϯϱϰ͕ϰϬϱ͕ϰϱϴ͘ϲϬ

ϭϳϱ͕ϯϴϵ͕ϯϭϰ

ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂůĨƵŶĚƐƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚĚƵƌŝŶŐƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
dƌĂŶƐĨĞƌƚŽ^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚŽĨ&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ

ϭ͕ϮϮϵ͕ϬϲϮ͕Ϯϳϵ͘ϴϮ
;ϭ͕Ϭϰϵ͕ϬϱϬ͕ϴϬϳ͘ϴϯͿ
ϭϴϬ͕Ϭϭϭ͕ϰϳϭ͘ϵϵ

ϵϱϰ͕ϮϮϮ͕ϲϭϴ
;ϳϳϱ͕ϮϬϲ͕ϰϳϯͿ
ϭϳϵ͕Ϭϭϲ͕ϭϰϱ

ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƚƚŚĞĞŶĚŽĨƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
&ZZ>//>/d/^

ϱϯϰ͕ϰϭϲ͕ϵϯϬ͘ϱϵ

ϯϱϰ͕ϰϬϱ͕ϰϱϵ

ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƐĂƚϬϭ͘Ϭϰ͘ϮϬϭϭ
ĚĚ͗WƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶŵĂĚĞĚƵƌŝŶŐƚŚĞzĞĂƌ

Ϯϲ͕ϱϲϱ͕Ϯϲϯ͘ϮϮ
;ϯ͕ϳϲϬ͕ϰϭϬ͘ϮϮͿ
ϮϮ͕ϴϬϰ͕ϴϱϯ͘ϬϬ

ϮϬ͕ϯϴϲ͕ϳϴϲ
ϲ͕ϳϲϲ͕ϭϳϳ
Ϯϳ͕ϭϱϮ͕ϵϲϯ

>ĞƐƐ͗WĂŝĚĨŽƌƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƐĂƚϯϭ͘Ϭϯ͘ϮϬϭϮ

;ϭ͕ϵϮϬ͕ϵϴϳ͘ϱϬͿ
ϮϬ͕ϴϴϯ͕ϴϲϱ͘ϱϬ

;ϱϴϳ͕ϳϬϬͿ
Ϯϲ͕ϱϲϱ͕Ϯϲϯ

E<KsZZ&d^
,ĂƚƚŽŶEĂƚŝŽŶĂůĂŶŬ
WĞŽƉůĞΖƐĂŶŬ
^ĂŵƉĂƚŚĂŶŬ
EĂƚŝŽŶdƌƵƐƚĂŶŬ
EĂƚŝŽŶĂůĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚĂŶŬ
ŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂůĂŶŬ
^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚŚĂƌƚĞƌĞĚĂŶŬ

;Ϭϯ͘ϭϱͿ

hEZ^dZ/d&hE^
ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƚƚŚĞďĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐŽĨƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ
/ŶĐŽŵĞdĂǆhŶĚĞƌƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ
hŶƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƚĞĚƐƵƌƉůƵƐͬ;ĚĞĨŝĐŝƚͿŝŶŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ
ĂůĂŶĐĞĂƚƚŚĞĞŶĚŽĨƚŚĞǇĞĂƌ

;Ϭϯ͘ϭϲͿ

;Ϭϯ͘ϭϳͿ

Z^dZ/d&hE^

ZĞƚŝƌĞŵĞŶƚĞŶĞĨŝƚKďůŝŐĂƚŝŽŶͲ'ƌĂƚƵŝƚǇ

;Ϭϯ͘ϭϴͿ

W/d>yWE/dhZKDD/dDEd^
dŚĞƌĞǁĞƌĞŶŽŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůĐĂƉŝƚĂůĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞĐŽŵŵŝƚŵĞŶƚƐĂƐĂƚƚŚĞĂůĂŶĐĞ^ŚĞĞƚĚĂƚĞ͘

;Ϭϯ͘ϭϵͿ

KEd/E'Ed>//>/d/^
dŚĞƌĞǁĞƌĞŶŽŬŶŽǁŶĐŽŶƚŝŶŐĞŶƚůŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐĂƐĂƚƚŚĞĂůĂŶĐĞ^ŚĞĞƚĚĂƚĞ͘

;Ϭϯ͘ϮϬͿ

WK^d>E^,dsEd^
EŽŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůĞǀĞŶƚƐŚĂǀĞƚĂŬĞŶƉůĂĐĞĂĨƚĞƌƚŚĞĂůĂŶĐĞ^ŚĞĞƚĚĂƚĞǁŚŝĐŚƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĂŶĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƚŽŽƌĂ
ĚŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞŝŶƚŚĞ&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘

;Ϭϯ͘ϮϭͿ

KDWZd/s/E&KZDd/KE

;Ϭϯ͘ϮϮͿ

ŽŵƉĂƌĂƚŝǀĞĨŝŐƵƌĞƐŚĂǀĞďĞĞŶƌĞĐůĂƐƐŝĨŝĞĚǁŚĞƌĞŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇŝŶůŝŶĞǁŝƚŚƚŚĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ
ĨŽƌƚŚĞĐƵƌƌĞŶƚǇĞĂƌ͘
/ZdKZ^Ζ/EdZ^d/EKEdZd^
ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐƚŽƚŚĞŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶŵĂĚĞĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞƚŽƵƐ͕ƚŚĞŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐŽĨƚŚĞ&ŽƵŶĚĂƚŝŽŶǁĞƌĞŶŽƚĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ
ŽƌŝŶĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚĞĚŝŶĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚƐǁŝƚŚƚŚĞ&ŽƵŶĚĂƚŝŽŶĚƵƌŝŶŐƚŚĞǇĞĂƌĞŶĚĞĚDĂƌĐŚϯϭƐƚϮϬϭϮ͘
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hDKZ
&K

ůů/ƐůĂŶĚ

ŶƵƌĂĚĂƉƵƌĂ

ĂƚƚŝĐĂůŽĂ͕dƌŝŶĐŽŵĂůĞĞ

ĂƚƚŝĐĂůŽĂ

ĂƚƚŝĐĂůŽĂ

ĂƚƚŝĐĂůŽĂ

ĂƚƚŝĐĂůŽĂ

ĂƚƚŝĐĂůŽĂ

ĂƚŝĐĂůŽĂ

ĂƚƚŝĐĂůŽĂ͕dƌŝŶĐŽŵĂůĞĞ

ĂƚƚŝĐĂůŽĂ

ĂƐŝĐ/ŶĨƌƵƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞĂŶĚ>ŝǀĞůŝŚŽŽĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ

^ŽĐŝŽĐŽŶŽŵŝĐĞŵƉŽǁĞƌŵĞŶƚŽĨĐŽŶĨůŝĐƚĂĨĨĞĐƚĞĚĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ

,ƵŵĂŶŝƚĂƌŝĂŶZĞƐƉŽŶƐĞĨŽƌĨůŽŽĚĞĨĨĞĐƚĞĚŽŵŵƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ

>ŝǀĞůǇŚŽŽĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ
&ŽŽĚZĞĐŽǀĞƌǇWƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ

&ŽŽĚZĞĐŽǀĞƌǇWƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ

>ŽĐĂů<ŶŽǁĞĚŐĞƵŝůĚŝŶŐƚŽŽŶƐĞƌǀĂƚŝŽŶ/ƐƐƵĞƐ

,ƵŵĂŶŝƚĂƌŝĂŶZĞƐƉŽŶƐĞĨŽƌĨůŽŽĚĞĨĨĞĐƚĞĚŽŵŵƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ

^ŽĐŝŽĐŽŶŽŵŝĐĞŵƉŽǁĞƌŵĞŶƚŽĨĐŽŶĨůŝĐƚĂĨĨĞĐƚĞĚĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ

ĂƐŝĐ/ŶĨƌƵƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ

'&dD
^ĂƐĂŬĂǁĂ

ůů/ƐůĂŶĚ
sĂǀƵŶŝĂ͕DĂŶŶĂƌ͕<ŝůŝ͕
DΖƚŚŝǀƵ͕:ĂĨĨŶĂ

WƵƚƚĂůŵ͕ŵƉĂƌĂ

,͘K͘

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ͕DƵůĂƚŚŝǀƵ
ΖƉƵƌĂ͕Ăƚƚŝ͕DŽŶĂ͕
,ΖƚŽƚĂ͕EΖĞůŝǇĂ

ůů/ƐůĂŶĚ

ůů/ƐůĂŶĚ

ůů/ƐůĂŶĚ

,ĞĂĚKĨĨŝĐĞ

'ĂůůĞ

,͘K͘

ŽŶĚƵĐƚŝŶŐdƌĂĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů&ŽůŬDƵƐŝĐǀĞŶƚƐ

ZĞŶŽǀĂƚŝŽŶŽĨ^ĐŚŽŽůŝŶEŽƌƚŚĞƌŶWƌŽǀŝŶĐĞ

/W//WƌŽũĞĐƚͲ,͘K͘

'ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ

YƵŝĐŬ/ŵƉĂĐƚWƌŽũĞĐƚ

ƵŝůĚŝŶŐ^ŽĐŝĂů/ŶƐƚŝƚƵƚŝŽŶĨŽƌ&ŽŽĚ^ĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ

DĂůĂƌŝĂWƌĞǀĞŶƚŝŽŶ

WĞĂĐĞĂŶĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ

ŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇZĞůŝĞĨWŽũĞĐƚͲ,ĞĂĚKĨĨŝĐĞ
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^ƌŝƉĂĚĂWƌŽũĞĐƚ

,ŽŵĞŽƉĞƚŚǇdƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ

WƌŽũĞĐƚ^ƚĂĨĨdƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ

,͘K͘

,ĂŵďĂŶƚŽƚĂ

,ĂŵďĂŶƚŽƚĂ͕DĂƚĂƌĂ

,ĞĂĚKĨĨŝĐĞ

ŽŶƐĞƌǀĂƚŝŽŶƚŽKƌŐĂŶŝĐdĞĂƵůƚŝǀĂƚŝŽŶ

DŝŐƌĂŶƚĐĐĞƐƐWƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ

ͬhEͬ^

:ĂƉĂŶŵďĂƐƐǇ

^ĞǀĞƌĂůŽŶŽƌƐ

^ĞǀĞƌĂůŽŶŽƌƐ

,ŽŵĞŽƉĞƚŚǇ

^ĞǀĞƌĂůĚŽŶŽƌƐ

EŽƌǀŝŐŝĂŶŵďĂƐƐǇ

hE,Z

t͘,͘,͘

/

EŝƉƉŽŶ^ĐŚŽŽů

EŽƌǀŝŐŝĂŶŵďĂƐƐǇ

dE

&

ĂƚŝĐĂůŽĂ
ĂƚƚŝĐĂůŽĂ͕dƌŝŶĐŽŵĂůĞĞ͕
ŵƉĂƌĂ

ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞƚŽŵĂƌŐŝŶĂůŝǌĞĚĐŽŶĨůŝĐƚĂĨĨĞĐƚĞĚĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ

ϳϬϮ͕Ϭϳϭ͘ϵϯ

ϯ͕ϲϱϴ͕ϬϵϮ͘ϬϬ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϰϭϯ͕ϭϰϲ͘ϯϳ

ϯϱ͕ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬ

ϭ͕ϳϮϯ͕Ϯϱϱ͘ϭϮ

ϭ͕ϮϰϮ͕ϳϴϯ͘ϲϬ

ϴ͕ϴϰϬ͕Ϭϳϰ͘ϲϮ

ϲϱ͕Ϭϱϲ͕ϵϮϭ͘ϰϴ

ϰ͕Ϭϰϴ͕ϱϲϵ͘ϯϬ

ϱ͕ϮϬϳ͕Ϭϭϭ͘ϳϰ

ϭϳϳ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ

Ͳ

ϯϭ͕ϭϱϬ͕ϭϴϬ͘Ϭϴ

ϭ͕ϱϯϮ͕ϴϲϰ͘Ϯϳ

ϭ͕ϰϴϱ͕ϵϮϭ͘Ϭϰ

ϱϭϲ͕ϴϲϯ͘Ϭϲ

Ͳ

ϮϬ͕ϱϱϬ͕ϯϴϯ͘ϲϰ

ϯϰ͕ϴϭϯ͕ϴϭϮ͘Ϭϭ

Ϯϲϵ͕ϵϯϱ͘ϬϬ

ϱ͕ϬϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ

ϵ͕ϬϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ

ϯ͕ϮϮϲ͕ϬϱϬ͘ϬϬ

ϲϵ͕Ϭϭϯ͕ϰϵϳ͘Ϭϵ

ϭϮϯ͕ϵϳϭ͕ϭϰϭ͘ϳϱ

Ϯϭ͕ϵϱϭ͕ϲϳϳ͘ϰϬ

^ƚĂĨĨ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϱϭ͕ϲϰϳ͕ϴϰϴ͘ϵϬ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϰϯ͕ϰϬϬ͘ϬϬ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϯ͕ϱϭϳ͕Ϯϴϵ͘ϬϬ

Ϯ͕ϰϴϮ͕ϳϱϰ͘ϯϬ

Ϯ͕ϯϮϲ͕Ϭϰϳ͘ϯϮ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϯϬ͕ϮϯϬ͕ϴϭϯ͘Ϭϵ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϴϵϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϳϲϮ͘ϲϬ

;ϰϰϯ͕ϯϯϰ͘ϬϬͿ

ϭ͕ϱϵϮ͕ϭϬϲ͘ϮϬ ;ϭϰ͕ϰϵϬ͘ϵϰͿ

ϲ͕ϯϰϭ͕ϳϮϮ͘ϲϱ Ͳ

ϭϬϬ͕ϵϰϬ͘ϬϬ Ͳ

ϭ͕ϴϰϭ͕ϴϲϯ͘ϭϲ ϮϳϮ͕ϯϱϭ͘Ϯϲ

ϭϳϳ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϭ͕ϴϯϮ͕ϮϵϮ͘ϬϬ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϰϭϯ͕ϭϰϲ͘ϯϳ

Ͳ

ϱϭ͕ϲϰϳ͕ϴϰϴ͘ϵϬ
Ͳ

ϳϬϮ͕Ϭϳϭ͘ϵϯ

ϵϯϬ͕ϲϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬ

Ͳ

ϲϲ͕ϭϱϲ͘ϭϱ ;ϲϲ͕ϭϱϲ͘ϭϱͿ

Ͳ

ϯϱ͕ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ͳ

ϭ͕ϭϬϰ͕ϳϭϱ͘ϴϰ ϭϴ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϲϬϬ͕ϱϯϵ͘Ϯϴ

ϭ͕ϲϴϱ͕ϯϱϱ͘ϬϬ

ϳ͕ϮϲϮ͕ϰϱϵ͘ϯϲ

ϭ͕ϱϯϮ͕ϴϲϰ͘Ϯϳ
Ϯϭϴ͕ϴϴϵ͘ϴϴ ϭϮϰ͕ϴϳϳ͘ϭϭ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϱϭϲ͕ϴϲϯ͘Ϭϲ Ͳ

ϱϴ͕ϵϯϳ͘ϬϬ ;ϱϴ͕ϵϯϳ͘ϬϬͿ

ϯ͕ϰϭϬ͕ϯϱϰ͘ϱϬ ϭϲ͕ϰϲϵ͘ϴϴ

Ϯ͕ϰϴϮ͕Ϯϱϭ͘ϴϬ ;ϳ͕ϲϭϰ͕ϯϴϲ͘ϬϵͿ

ϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ;ϴϮ͕ϭϲϯ͘ϬϬͿ

ϭϭϳ͕ϰϴϬ͘ϬϬ ϰ͕ϭϵϳ͘ϬϬ

ϯϬϴ͕ϴϴϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϬϰ͕ϴϬϲ͘ϬϬ

ϭϮϰ͕Ϭϭϯ͘ϯϭ ;ϭϮϵ͕Ϯϱϳ͘ϴϭͿ

ϭ͕ϰϯϲ͕ϭϱϵ͘ϱϬ ϲ͕ϴϱϯ͘ϱϲ

ϴ͕ϭϯϰ͕ϵϲϵ͘ϳϭ ϱϱϯ͕ϭϳϯ͘ϵϭ

ϲ͕ϴϯϮ͘ϲϳ

ϭ͕ϯϵϯ͕ϯϮϯ͘ϯϰ Ͳ

ϭ͕ϰϴϱ͕ϵϮϭ͘Ϭϰ Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϵ͕Ϯϴϵ͕Ϭϳϵ͘Ϯϲ

ϯϲ͕ϵϬϰ͕ϬϵϮ͘Ϯϱ

ϯϭϴ͕ϱϵϴ͘ϬϬ

ϰ͕ϯϬϮ͕Ϯϲϯ͘ϬϬ

ϳ͕ϵϮϲ͕ϵϮϯ͘ϬϬ

Ϯ͕ϭϳϭ͕Ϯϵϰ͘ϱϬ

ϲϰ͕Ϭϱϯ͕ϭϵϱ͘Ϭϯ

ϭϭ͕ϴϲϴ͕Ϯϯϲ͘ϵϲ ϰϲ͕ϴϰϲ͕ϵϲϭ͘ϴϳ

ϭ͕ϰϲϰ͕ϴϳϱ͘ϬϬ

ϳϲϲ͕ϳϱϬ͘ϬϬ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϲϭϵ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϳ͕ϴϯϰ͕ϰϴϬ͘ϬϬ

ϯ͕Ϭϰϭ͕ϴϱϰ͘Ϭϱ

Ϯϴ͕ϱϬϬ͘ϬϬ

ϱϳϲ͕ϬϲϬ͘ϬϬ

ϲϴϰ͕ϯϵϭ͘ϬϬ

ϭ͕ϬϲϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ

ZƐ͘

ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ

;ĞĨĞĐŝƚͿŽŶ

EĞƚ^ƵƌƉůƵƐͬ

ϴϭϬ͕Ϯϰϭ͘ϭϴ ϵ͕Ϯϰϲ͘Ϯϱ

ZƐ͘

ĐŽƐƚ

/ŶĚŝƌĞĐƚƉƌŽũĞĐƚ

Ϯϭ͕ϵϰϰ͕ϴϰϰ͘ϳϯ Ͳ

ϴ͕ϭϬϮ͕ϭϲϭ͘ϬϬ

ϯϬ͕ϱϴϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ

ZƐ͘

ĐŽƐƚ

ŝƌĞĐƚƉƌŽũĞĐƚ

ϭϰ͕ϱϱϳ͕ϰϳϱ͘ϬϬ ϭϬϬ͕ϳϮϱ͕ϱϮϯ͘ϭϯ

Ͳ

ϰ͕ϯϴϴ͕ϯϱϱ͘ϬϬ

ϯ͕Ϭϲϯ͕ϬϮϱ͘ϬϬ

ZƐ͘

ZƐ͘
Ͳ

ĐŽƐƚ

ŽƚŚĞƌƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ

ĨƵŶĚƐĂŶĚ

ϭϯ͕Ϯϭϴ͕ϱϲϴ͘ϯϴ ϲϲϱ͕ϮϳϬ͘ϵϲ

ϯϰ͕ϰϲϲ͕ϱϭϮ͘ϰϯ

ZƐ͘

ŵŽƵŶƚ

EŽƚĞϯ͘Ϯ

ƵŶƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƚĞĚ

dŽƚĂůĂŵŽƵŶƚĞǆƉĞŶĚĞĚ

ǇĞĂƌĨƌŽŵ

ZĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ
ĚƵƌŝŶŐƚŚĞ

Project Activity Summary

/ŶƐƚŝƚŝƵƚŝŽŶĂůĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ

h^ŵďĂƐƐǇ

ŶŚĂŶĐĞŵĞŶƚŽĨ>ĞĂĚĞƌƐŚŝƉƋƵĂůŝƚŝĞƐĂŶĚĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚƉƌŽƐƉĞĐƚƐ ĂƚƚŝĐĂůŽĂ

EW

WͲ,/

h^/

/hE

ŚƌŝƐƚŝĂŶŝĚ

,&

WͲd

:d^<ŽƌĞĂŶ

^ĂƐĂŬĂǁĂ

ŶƵƌĂĚĂƉƵƌĂ


KƌŐĂŶŝƐĂƚŝŽŶ

WĞĂĐĞĂŶĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ

ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ

EŽƚĞϯ͘ϭ

dƌĂŶƐĨĞƌƌĞĚĨƌŽŵZĞƐƚƌŝĐƚĞĚ&ƵŶĚƐ

ĂƐŝĐ/ŶĨƌƵƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ

/ĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞĚWƌŽũĞĐƚ

;Ϭϯ͘ϯͿĂ͘WZK:dd/s/dz^hDDZz

K. S. KARUNADASA & CO;
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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:ĂĨĨŶĂ

dĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇŚŽƵƐŝŶŐĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ

ZĞůŝĞĨ͕ZĞƐĞƚƚůĞŵĞŶƚ͕ZĞĐŽǀĞƌǇĂŶĚŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇǁĂƐŚ

MAKING CONNECTIONS FOR A BETTER SRI LANKA
Ϯϴ͕ϭϬϬ͕ϬϮϮ͘ϲϵ

ϰϱ͕ϲϭϭ͕ϱϰϵ͘ϴϲ Ϯ͕ϱϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ͕DĂŶŶĂƌ
t͘,͘,͘
sĂǀƵŶŝĂ͕:ĂĨĨŶĂ͕<ŝůŝŶŽĐŚĐŚŝ͕
DƵůĂƚŚŝǀƵ
EŝƉƉŽŶ
sĂǀƵŶŝĂ͕:ĂĨĨŶĂ
hE,Z'>K>
h^/
h^ŵďĂƐƐǇ

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ͕DĂŶŶĂƌ

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ͕:ĂĨĨŶĂ

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ͕DĂŶŶĂƌ

WŽǀĞƌƚǇƌĞĚƵĐƚŝŽŶĂŶĚƉĂƌƚŝĐŝƉĂƚŽƌǇĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ

>ŝǀĞůǇŚŽŽĚZĞĐŽǀĞƌǇŽĨZĞƚƵƌŶĞĞƐ
ŵƉŽǁĞƌŶŝŶŐzŽƵƚŚŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ

^ƚƌĞŶƚŚŝŶŐŝǀŝů^ŽĐŝĞƚǇ

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ

ZĞĐŽǀĞƌǇƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞĨŽƌƌĞƐĞƚƚůĞĚĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ

ĂƌůǇZĞĐŽǀĞƌǇŽĨZĞƐĞƚƚůĞƌƐŝŶƚŚĞEŽƌƚŚ^ƌŝ>ĂŶŬĂ

ŵƉŽǁĞƌŶŝŶŐzŽƵƚŚŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ

ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶŽĨWƌŝŵĂƌǇ^ĐŚŽŽůƐ

WƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶĂŶĚƵƌĂďůĞ^ŽůƵƚŝŽŶĨŽƌ/W

ŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶŽĨWƌŝŵĂƌǇ^ĐŚŽŽůƐ

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ͕DĂŶŶĂƌ

^ƚƌĞŶƚŚŝŶŐŝǀŝů^ŽĐŝĞƚǇ

t,,

h^ŵďĂƐƐǇ

t,,

t,,

/,ZͲKy&D

t͘,͘,͘

t͘,͘,͘

ϳϲ͕ϰϬϬ͘ϬϬ

Ͳ

Ͳ
ϱϱ͕ϳϲϲ͕ϴϰϱ͘ϮϬ

ϭ͕Ϭϰϵ͕ϬϱϬ͕ϴϬϳ͘ϴϯ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ϲϲϵ͕ϳϮϮ͘Ϯϲ

ϯ͕ϰϵϯ͕ϴϴϰ͘ϳϵ

ϲϯ͕ϵϬϯ͘ϲϳ

Ϯ͕ϱϰϴ͕ϰϴϳ͘ϱϴ

ϵϭϯ͕ϴϭϰ͘ϱϬ

Ͳ

ϭϰϭ͕ϰϮϴ͕ϯϲϯ͘ϲϳ

Ͳ

ϭϴ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ

ϭ͕ϰϴϲ͕ϴϲϭ͘ϳϬ

Ϯϴ͕ϰϴϭ͕ϱϭϳ͘ϰϵ ϭϰϮ͕ϬϮϬ͘ϬϬ

ϭϭ͕ϳϲϲ͕ϭϰϴ͘ϰϳ

ϲϳ͕Ϭϲϰ͕ϵϮϲ͘ϲϯ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ZĞŝŶƚĞƌŐƌĂƚŝŽŶŽĨŽŶĨůŝĐƚĂĨĨĞĐƚĞĚ/WŝŶƚŚĞEŽƌƚŚ^ƌŝ>ĂŶŬĂ

t͘,͘,͘

ϳϰ͕ϴϲϮ͕ϭϱϳ͘ϲϮ

ϵϳϯ͕ϴϯϮ͘ϬϬ

Ϯ͕ϲϵϬ͕ϳϮϳ͘ϱϭ

ϭϱ͕ϴϮϰ͕ϲϱϴ͘ϯϯ

ϭϭ͕ϭϰϬ͕ϵϬϮ͘ϰϲ

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ͕DĂŶŶĂƌ

t͘,͘,͘

th^WW//

t͘,͘,͘

/<KE

:ĂƉĂŶŵďĂƐƐǇ

Ͳ

Ͳ

^ŽĐŝŽĐŽŶŽŵŝĐĞŵƉŽǁĞƌŵĞŶƚŽĨĐŽŶĨůŝĐƚĂĨĨĞĐƚĞĚĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ

DƵůĂƚŚŝǀƵ

ŝĂƐĂƐƚĞƌZŝƐŬZĞĚƵĐƚŝŽŶŝŶŶĞŐůĞĐƚĞĚdƐƵŶĂŵŝƌĞĂƐ

ϰ͕ϴϲϯ͕ϰϯϲ͘ϰϯ

Ϯ͕ϱϴϵ͕Ϯϰϰ͘ϴϯ

sĂǀƵŶŝĂ͕DĂŶŶĂƌ

DƵůĂƚŚŝǀƵ

/ŶŝƚŝĂů^ŽĐŝŽĐŽŶŽŵŝĐEĞĞĚƐŽĨZĞƐĞƚƚůĞĚŽŵŵƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ

:/

,&

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ZĞĐŽǀĞƌǇƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞĨŽƌƌĞƐĞƚƚůĞĚĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ

DĂŶŶĂƌ

^ĞĂǁĞĞĚ&ĂƌŵŝŶŐ

ϯϵ͕ϬϬϴ͕ϲϴϲ͘ϭϰ

ϯϭϵ͕ϵϯϬ͘ϬϬ

ϲϯ͕ϱϱϰ͕ϲϵϮ͘ϱϰ

ϭ͕ϯϳϬ͕ϵϬϴ͘ϵϲ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

DƵůĂƚŚŝǀƵ

<ŝůŝŶŽĐŚĐŚŝ

,ƵŵĂŶŝƚĂƌŝĂŶZĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ

EKZ;>ZͿ

/hE

ϱ͕ϰϱϭ͕ϰϱϯ͘ϵϱ
ϱϲϯ͕ϯϭϰ͘ϰϴ

,ĂƚƚŽŶ

<ŝůŝŶŽĐŚĐŚŝ

>ŝǀĞůǇŚŽŽĚŶŚĂŶĐĞŵĞŶƚĨŽƌZĞͲƐĞƚƚůĞĚ&ĂŵŝůůŝĞƐ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

ZƐ͘

ĐŽƐƚ

/ŶĚŝƌĞĐƚƉƌŽũĞĐƚ
ZƐ͘

ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ

;ĞĨĞĐŝƚͿŽŶ

EĞƚ^ƵƌƉůƵƐͬ

ϭ͕ϬϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϲϰ͕ϬϬϵ͘ϰϮ

ϭϰϮ͕Ϯϴϯ͘ϭϲ Ϯϳ͕ϱϬϭ͘ϱϲ

ϭϱϲ͕Ϯϵϱ͘ϲϰ ;ϴϵϳ͕ϴϱϴ͘ϮϭͿ

Ϯϰϵ͕ϵϭϰ͘ϰϱ ϭϰ͕ϳϲϬ͘ϵϱ

ϯϱϭ͕ϲϬϭ͘ϬϬ

ϭϬ͕ϯϯϵ͕ϵϯϮ͘ϬϬ

ϵ͕ϭϲϮ͕ϵϬϬ͘ϳϬ

ϯ͕ϳϳϳ͕ϵϬϰ͘ϯϵ

Ͳ

ϯϬ͕ϵϱϳ͕ϭϬϴ͘ϭϮ

ϭϱϵ͕Ϭϳϱ͘ϬϬ

ϱϳ͕ϲϳϱ͕ϴϱϴ͘ϱϬ

Ϯ͕ϱϴϵ͕Ϯϰϰ͘ϴϯ

ϲϴ͕ϳϴϯ͕ϭϭϭ͘ϯϯ

ϴ͕ϮϱϬ͕ϱϱϬ͘ϲϳ
ϭϱϲ͕ϵϮϭ͘ϳϬ

ϯϬϲ͕ϬϴϬ͘ϬϬ Ͳ

ϯ͕ϭϲϵ͕Ϭϵϱ͘ϯϱ ϭ͕ϱϲϰ͕ϱϬϲ͘ϵϴ

ϭ͕ϲϱϳ͕ϭϲϲ͘ϰϬ ϵ͕ϵϬϬ͘Ϭϳ

ϵ͕ϲϰϭ͕ϴϴϵ͘ϯϴ ϲϱϴ͕ϯϳϲ͘ϰϮ

ϯ͕ϰϱϴ͕ϳϮϰ͘ϴϯ ϯϮϯ͕ϱϲϳ͘ϳϵ

ϮϬ͕ϴϴϴ͕ϴϭϱ͘ϬϬ

ϭϭϮ͕ϵϯϮ͕ϵϵϰ͘ϳϵ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ

Ͳ
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Notes to the Financial Statements
01.

General information

1.1

Sewa Lanka Foundation (Guarantee) Limited is a non
government organization as per the definition provided in the
Sri Lanka Statement of Recommended Practice for Not-forProfit Organizations issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Sri Lanka .

2.1.3

Translation of Foreign Currency
All foreign currency transactions have been converted in to Sri
Lankan Rupees, which is the reporting currency, at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the time that the transaction was effected.

2.1.4

The Foundation was incorporated on 19th February 1992 under
the Companies Act No. 17 of 1982, and re-registered under the
new Companies Act No. 7 of 2007 with a new number GL 41.

Taxation
a.

Sewa Lanka presently works in social mobilization, institutional
capacity building, micro enterprise development, sustainable
agriculture and environment conservation, inland fisheries, 2.2
psychosocial support, peace building, micro finance, health,
vocational training and providing shelter and sanitary facilities 2.2.1
for the poor. The Foundation aims to enhance the capacity of
disadvantage communities to self reliance state by building
institutional structure and coordinating community based
organizations and providing training, external resource and
supporting services to them.
Sewa Lanka has a decentralized structure, working in 22 districts
in the country. At the end of the year there were 499 staff members.
While district offices are responsible for coordinating with
community based organizations and engaging in internal activities
of districts, Colombo based head office provides coordination with
Donors and administrative and financial supervision of the entire
organization.

Accounting for the receipt and utilization of Funds
Funds
a.

b.

It is domiciled in Sri Lanka. The principle place of activity of the
organization is located at No. 432 A, Colombo Road,
Boralesgamuwa.

The notes to the Financial Statements on page 39 to 40 are an
integral part of the financial statements.

1.4

All values presented in the financial statements are in Sri Lankan
Rupees unless otherwise indicated.

02.

Summary of significant accounting

Restricted Fund: Where grants are received for use in an
identified project or activities, such funds are held in a restricted
funds account and transferred to the statement of financial
activities account to match with expenses incurred in respect
of the identified project. Unutilized funds are held in their
respective fund accounts and included under accumulated fund
in the balance sheet until such time as they are required.
Where approved grant expenditure exceeds the income
received and there is certainty that the balance will be received
such amount is recognized through receivable in the balance
sheet.

Except for certain activities that will conclude on the realization
of their relevant activities in accordance with the relevant terms
of reference, the financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis.
1.3

Unrestricted Funds: Unrestricted funds are those that are
available for use by the organization at the discretion of the
board, in furtherance of the general objectives of the
organization and which are not designated for any specific
purpose.
Surplus funds are transferred from restricted funds to
unrestricted funds in terms of the relevant Donor Agreements
or with the subsequent approval of the Donor.

The names of the members of the Board of Directors of the
Foundation are provided in page 41.
1.2

Current Taxation: Income tax is provided in accordance with
the provisions of the Inland Revenue Act No. 10 of 2006, and
is based on the elements of income reflected in the statement
of financial activities and on the elements of grants received,
subject to exemptions.

The activities for which these restricted funds may and are
being used are identified in the notes to the financial
statements.
c.

2.2.2

Other income: Investment income and other gains realized
from funds available under each of the above categories are
allocated to the appropriate funds, unless the relevant
agreement or minute provides otherwise.

Grants

policies
2.1

General Policies

2.1.1

Basis of Preparation

Grants are recognized in the financial statements at their fair value.
When the grant relates to an expenses it is recognized as income
over the period necessary to match it with the costs, which it is
intended to compensate for on a systematic basis.

The balance sheet, statement of financial activities, statement of 2.3
changes in accumulated fund and the cash flow statement,
together with the Accounting Policies and Notes to the financial 2.3.1
statements as at 31st March 2012 for the year then ended comply
with the Sri Lanka Statement of Recommended Practice for Notfor-Profit Organizations (including Non Governmental
Organizations) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 2.3.2
of Sri Lanka. The Financial Statements have been prepared on
historical basis.
2.1.2

Valuation of assets and their based of measurement
Receivables
Receivables are stated at the amounts they are estimate to realize.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Comparative Information

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash in hand, short term
investments, readily convertible to identified amount to cash and
which are not subject to any significant risk of change in value.

The Accounting Policies have been consistently applied, unless
otherwise stated, and are consistent with those used in previous
years.

For purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
consist of cash in hand and bank deposits, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts.
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2.3.3

Notes to the Financial Statements
the year is adjusted through the statement of financial
activities.

Property, Plant and Equipment
a.

Cost and Valuation: All items of property, plant and
equipment are initially recorded as cost.

This provision is not externally funded. However, in
accordance with the payment of gratuities Act No. 12 of
1983, this liability arises only on the completion of five years
of continued service of any employee.

Buildings owned are used for purpose of the organization
and is therefore do not fall under the definition of investment
property.
b.
b.

All employees are eligible to contribute to the employees’
provident fund and the employee’s trust fund in accordance
with the relevant statute and regulations. The organization
contribute 12 percent of the gross emoluments of the
employees to the Employee’s Provident Fund and 3 percent
to the Employee’s Trust Fund.

Expenditure incurred on repairs or maintenance of property,
plant and equipment to restore or maintain the economic
benefits to be obtained at original levels of performance is
recognized as an expense as and when incurred.
c.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided for an all assets on the reducing
balance method and is calculated on the cost or revalued
amount of all property, plant and equipment other than land,
in order to write such amounts less any terminal value over
the estimated useful lives on such assets. Depreciation is
not provided in the year of purchase while a full year’s
depreciation is charged in the year of disposal.

2.5

Statement of Financial Activities

2.5.1

Income Recognition
a.

Assets
Land and Building
Plant and Machinery
Motor Vehicles
Computer Equipment
Other Equipment
Furniture & Fittings
Leases
a.

Rate
5%
25%
25%
20%
25%
25%

Finance Leases

All other income is recognized when the organization is
legally entitled to the use of such funds and the amount
can be quantified. This would include income receivable
through donations.
b.

2.5.2

Property, plant and equipment on finance leases, which
effectively transfer to the organization substantially all of
the risk and benefit incidental to ownership of the lease
items, are capitalize and disclosed as Finance Lease at their
cash price and depreciated over the period the organization
is expected to benefit from the use of the lease assets.
The corresponding principal amount that is payable to the
lesser is shown as a liability. Lease payments are
apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of
the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest
on the outstanding balance of the liability. The interest
element of the rental obligation pertaining to each financial
year is charged to the statement of financial activities over
the period of the lease.
2.4

Liabilities and Provisions

2.4.1

Retirement Benefit Obligations
a.

Defined Benefit Plan – Gratuity
Retirement Gratuity is a Defined Benefit Plan. The
organization is liable to pay gratuity in terms of the relevant
statute. In order to meet this liability, a provision is carried
in the balance sheet that is based on a half-month’s salary
as of the last months of the financial year for all employees
for each completed year of service commencing from the
first year of service. The difference between the provision
that is brought forward at the beginning of the year and the
provision that is required to be carried forward at the end of

Incoming Resources
Income realized from restricted funds is recognized in the
statements of financial activities only when there is certainty
that all conditions for receipt of the funds have been
complied with and the relevant expenditure that it is
expected to compensate has been incurred and charged
to the statement of financial activities. Unutilized funds are
carried forward as such in the balance sheet.

The annual rates of depreciation currently being used by
the organization are:

2.3.4

Defined contribution plans

Restoration costs

Revenue: Income earned including interest is recognized
on a actual basis.

Expenditure recognition
Expenses in carrying out the project and other activities of the
organization are recognized in the statement of the financial
activities during the period in which they are incurred. Other
expenses incurred in administering and running the organization
and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and
equipment to perform at expected levels are accounted for on
an accrual basis and charged to the statement of financial
activities.
The organization has adopted the “Function of expenses”
method to present fairly the element of organization activities in
its statement of financial activities.

2.6

Segment Information
The organization’s internal management and reporting formats
are structured and based on activities and service that are similar
in nature and where the risk and obligation are similar. The
primary segments represent this structure.
The secondary segments are determined on the organization
geographic spread of operations.
The activities of each of the reported activity based segments
are reported on page 37 to 38.
Segments information has been prepared in accordance with
the accounting policies set out in the Sri Lanka statement of
recommended practice for not-for-profit organization (Including
Non Government Organization).
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Executive Council

Management Committee

Dr. Harsha Kumara Navaratne, Chairman
Prof. A. Navaratnarajah, Vice Chairperson
Mr. Wasantha P. Ramanayake, Vice Chairperson
Ms. Lakshi S. Abeyasekara, Vice Chairperson
Dr. Lionel Weerakoon
Mr. Srimewan Weraduwa
Ven. G. Pemaratana
Ms. D.A. Kanthi Navaratne
Mr. M.I.M. Iqbal
Ms. S. Sivapackiyam
Ms. A.M.R.K. Adikarinayake
Ms. Jinadari Wedamulla
Mr. T.N. Newton
Dr. Amanda J. Kiessel
Ms. Kaushalya Navaratne
Mr. T. Thamilalagan
Ms. Kumari Bandara
Mr. Sampath Wijesinghe
Mr. Ajith Tennakoon
Ms. Annet Royce

Vice Chairperson
Vice Chairperson
Vice Chairperson
Special Projects Deputy Director
Senior Program Consultant
Program Director
Program Director
Research and Learning Director
Field Director North
Senior Advisor East 1
Field Director East 2
Field Director / Islander Director
Field Director Central
Field Director South
Finance Director
Chief Accountant
HR and Admin Director
Asst. Director Administration
Sewa Finance CEO

Prof. A. Navaratnarajah
Mr. Wasantha Ramanayake
Ms. Lakshi Abeyasekera
Ms. Annet Royce
Mr. Mahinda de Silva
Ms. Kaushalya Navaratne
Dr. Amanda Kiessel
Mr. N. Newton
Mr. T. Tamilalagan
Mr. M.I.M. Iqbal
Mr. G. Nagarajah
Ms. Jinadari Wedamulla
Ms. S. Sivapakiyam
Mr. Ajith Tennakoon
Mr. Sampath Wijesinghe
Mr. Noel Perera
Ms. Kumari Bandara
Mr. Aruna de Alwis
Ms. Renuka Rathnahewage

District Program Coordinators / Area Coordinators

Program Development Team

Ampara - Inland
Ampara - Coastal
Anuradhapura
Batticaloa
Galle
Hambantota
Jaffna
Kalutara
Killinochi
Kurunegala
Puttalam
Mannar
Matara
Matale
Moneragala
Mullaithivu
Nuwara Eliya
Trincomalee
Vavuniya

Community Development
Community Development
Community Development
Community Devt. / Livelihoods
Community Devt. / Livelihoods
Sustainable Agriculture
Sustainable Agriculture
Fisheries and Aquaculture
Fisheries
Tourism
Enterprise Development
Enterprise Development
Environment
Environment
Livelihoods / Environment
Gender / Psychosocial
Psychosocial
Psychosocial / Peace
Community Peace
Community Peace
Engineer
Engineer

Mr. Harshana Hegodagamage
Mr. S.A. Robin
Mr. Hemantha Rathnayake
Mr. J. Sairajan
Mr. Y.W.J. Jagath
Mr. Jayantha Wijesinghe
Mr. Nagulenthiran
Ms. Chamari Lakmali
Mr. S. Yogarajah
Ms. Sumana Wijerathne
Ms. Samanthi Fernando
Mr. S. Joy Prathevan / Mr. A. Kuberakumar
Ms. Nishamalie Devinie
Mr. S. Sampath Abeywardana
Ms. Nayana Maligaspe
Mr. S. Sukunaraj
Ms. S. Sivapackiyam
Mr. Jayantha Bandara
Ms. K. Kalatharshani

Other Senior Staff
External Affairs / Technical Advisor
Accountant
National Coordinator
Senior Administrator
National IT Coordinator

Mr. Udeni Dias
Mr. R.M Nimalsiri
Mr. Thusitha Bodikotuwa
Ms. Chamika Priyadarshani
Mr. Dimal Gamage
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Mr. T.N. Newton
Mr. P. Nanthakumar
Mr. K.L. Priyankara
Mr. Mahinda de Silva
Mr. M.I.M. Iqbal
Dr. Lionel Weerakoon
Prof. A. Navaratnarajah
Ms. Maheeni Samarakoon
Mr. K. Mugunthan
Mr. Harshana Hegodegamage
Mr. Steve Francone
Mr. T. Subaskaran
Mr. Ajith Tennakoon
Ms. Gayani Prasanga
Dr. Amanda Kiessel
Ms. Kaushalya Navaratne
Ms. Ashanthi Edirisinghe
Mr. S. Arivalagan
Ven. Balangoda Manjusri
Rev. Jegatheesan Kurukkal
Mr. S. Vigneswaran
Col. N. Gunathilaka

BANKERS
Hatton National Bank
Commercial Bank
Nations Trust Bank
People’s Bank
Seylan Bank
Sampath Bank
AUDITORS
K.S.Karunadasa & Company
Chartered Accountants
6A, Perera Mawatha
Panadura
COMPANY SECRETARY
P.W. Corporate Secretarial (pvt) Ltd.
No 3/17, Kynsey Road
Colombo 08
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